

2019 Graduate Follow-Up Report

Class of 2017-2018 • July 2017 - May 2018

Prepared by: Abby Tribble | Coordinator, Career and Transfer Services April 2019

Table of Contents

FOLLOW-UP DEFINITIONS	4
PERKINS GRADUATE FOLLOW UP REPORT	5
<u>2017-2018 – GRADUATE DATA</u>	6

Career and Technical Graduate Follow-Up

ACCOUNTING10
ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT11
ADVANCED MANUFACTURING TECHNOLOGY12
AGRI-BUSINESS TECHNOLOGY14
ALTERNATIVE ENERGY15
AUTISM ASSISTANT
AUTOMOTIVE TECHNOLOGY
CERTIFIED MEDICAL ASSISTANT
CERTIFIED NURSE ASSISTANT
COLLISION REPAIR TECHNOLOGY
COMPUTER & NETWORK SUPPORT21
CONSTRUCTION
CRIMINAL JUSTICE
DIESEL TECHNOLOGY
DRAFTING & DESIGN TECHNOLOGY
HEALTH CARE SPECIALIST
HEALTH INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY27
MANAGEMENT
NURSING
OCCUPATIONAL THERAPY ASSISTANT
PARAMEDICAL SCIENCE
PHARMACY TECHNICIAN
TRANSPORT TRAINING
VETERINARY TECHNOLOGY
WASTEWATER TREATMENT TECHNOLOGY

Transfer Graduate Follow-Up

ALTERNATIVE ENERGY40
ART & DESIGN41
BIOLOGY42
BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION
CHILD DEVELOPMENT
COMPUTER SCIENCE
CRIMINAL JUSTICE
ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH
FIRE SCIENCE
GENERAL STUDIES
GRAPHIC DESIGN
HISTORY
JOURNALISM & PUBLIC RELATIONS
MATHEMATICS
PHOTOGRAPHY
PHYSICAL EDUCATION
PHYSICAL SCIENCES - PHYSICS
PRE-ENGINEERING
PRE-MEDICINE
PRE-VETERINARY MEDICINE61
PRESCHOOL TEACHER/PARAPROFESSIONAL62
PSYCHOLOGY
SOCIAL WORK
<u>SPANISH65</u>
TEACHER EDUCATION
THEATRE

Related Placement Totals

RELATED PLACEMENT EMPLOYER TOTALS	68
FOUR-YEAR COLLEGE & UNIVERSITY TRANSFER TOTALS	80
FOUR-YEAR COLLEGE & UNIVERSITY TRANSFER MAJOR TOTALS	83

Follow-Up Definitions

*	Placed next to a campus, degrees, and/or certificate programs that are no longer active at Crowder College, per the 2018-2019 course catalog
Continuing Education (2 YR)	Continuing education at a two-year institution
Continuing Education (4 YR)	Continuing education at an accredited four-year college or university
Continuing Education (Non-College)	Continuing education at a non-college credit postsecondary school
Employed	Classification is used for graduates included in the Transfer report
Employed Non-Related	Employed in a field not related to their degree/certificate of study
Employed Related	Employed in a field or closely related field to their degree/certificate area of study
Graduates who completed more than one degree/cert in 17-18	The number of graduates who completed more than one degree or certificate from July 2017 to May 2018
Method of contact	The method of which the graduate was contacted to collect placement information
Military	Employed in the military
Not Available for Placement	Known to be unavailable for placement. Possible reasons include illness, disability, death, or incarceration
Other	Not included in specific categories OR unemployed and looking for employment
Status Unknown	Unable to be located
Unduplicated program headcount	Unduplicated program headcount. For various programs, it will be noted that there are more conferred degrees and certificates than there are students. The unduplicated data is presented to accurately portray individual graduate outcomes.

Perkins Graduate Follow Up Report

The Carl D. Perkins Career and Technical Education Improvement Act of 2006 requires that all recipients of federal funds provide accountability data to the U.S. Department of Education. The Missouri Department of Elementary and Secondary Education (DESE) is the Missouri state agency responsible for collecting and reporting this data. Student data is collected via the Missouri Student Information System (MOSIS) system. Each of the local education agencies report Career and Technical Education (CTE) data for their students in the MOSIS PS-Adult Perkins Core reporting cycle. To learn more about this performance measure, visit the website of <u>Missouri Department of Elementary and Secondary Education</u> to access the <u>Instructions for Perkins IV Adult Accountability Reporting 2016-2017</u>.

Graduate Follow Up Status	2014-2015	2015-2016	2016-2017	2017-2018
Employed Related	389 (59%)	323 (88%)	481 (80%)	486 (85%)
Active Duty Military	2	1	-	-
Total Related Placement	391 (59%)	324 (88%)	481 (80%)	486 (85%)
Continuing Education (4 YR)	63 (10%)	2	31 (5%)	10 (2%)
Continuing Education (2 YR)	15 (2%)	1	7	20 (4%)
Continuing Education (Non-College)	-	-	-	-
Employed Non-Related	36 (5%)	13 (4%)	53 (9%)	18 (3%)
Other	15 (2%)	11 (3%)	10 (2%)	8 (1%)
Not Available for Placement	11 (2%)	-	10 (2%)	6 (1%)
Unknown	131 (20%)	17 (5%)	13 (2%)	22 (4%)
Total Non-Related Placement	271 (41%)	44 (12%)	124 (20%)	84 (15%)
Total Perkins Completers	662	368	605	570

<u> 2017-2018 – Graduate Data</u>

Number of Degrees and Certificates Conferred	2016-2017	2017-2018
July	186	149
December	369	513
Spring	609	617
Total Degrees and Certificates Conferred	1164	1279

Demographics	2016-2017	2017-2018
Average Age	28	29
Female	575	557
Male	546	596
American Indian or Alaska Native	30	1
Asian	26	23
Black or African American	53	42
Hispanic or Latino	108	204
Native Hawaiian or Pacific Islander	7	4
Two or more ethnicities	28	27
White	753	785
Other/Unknown	116	67

Credentials Completed/Graduate		2016-2017	2017-2018
Each number listed to the right indicates the number of degrees and/or certificates graduates completed per academic year	1	1091	1079
	2	35	44
	3	1	17
	4	2	7
	5	-	3
	6	-	3

Dual Credit Graduates Graduates who completed a degree and/or certificate while in high school	2015-2016	2016-2017	2017-2018
Total Degrees and Certificates Conferred	24	37	33
Total Graduates (unduplicated)	24	35	33
Related Placement	14 (58%)	25 (71%)	24 (73%)
Non-Related Placement	10 (42%)	10 (29%)	9 (27%)

Campus Locations Attended 6 or more credit hours completed/campus	Number of 17-18 Graduates That Attended Each Campus Listed
Carthage*	7
Cassville	128
Joplin Advanced Training & Technology Center	43
Lamar*	4
McDonald County	57
Monett*	41
Mt Vernon*	13
Neosho	875
Nevada	75
Online	419
Webb City	206

Method of Contact	2015-2016	2016-2017	2017-2018
Email Correspondence	1	-	-
Faculty/Staff	103	357	438
Mail-In Survey	17	-	-
National Student Clearinghouse	288	216	260
National Student Clearinghouse & Social Media	-	17	2
Online Survey	25	59	132
Phone Survey	245	323	195
Relatives & Additional Contacts	6	16	13
Social Media	112	65	14
Graduates successfully reached	797 (87%)	1053 (94%)	1054 (91%)
Graduates who could not be reached	122 (13%)	68 (6%)	99 (9%)
Unduplicated graduate headcount	919	1121	1153

2017-2018

Career and Technical Graduate Follow-Up

Associate of Applied Science Associate of Science, Nursing Associate of Science, Occupational Therapy Assistant Certificate Programs Transport Training

Placement is categorized as related or non-related based on accountability and placement standards set by The Missouri Department of Elementary and Secondary Education (DESE) for Perkins reporting.

<u>Related placement:</u> Employed Related; and Military.

<u>Non-related placement:</u> Continuing Education (2 YR); Continuing Education (4 YR); Continuing Education (Non-College); Employed Non-Related; Not Available for Placement; Other; and Status Unknown.

	Conferred	Undup. HC	R. Placement	R. Percentage	Conferred	Undup. HC	R. Placement	R. Percentage	Conferred	Undup. HC	R. Placement	R. Percentage
Program		2015	5-2016	_		2016	5-2017	-		201	7-2018	
Accounting	6	6	3	50%	12	12	8	67%	6	6	1	17%
Administrative Assistant*	6	6	4	67%	5	5	1	20%	4	4	1	25%
Advanced Manufacturing Technology	16	16	12	75%	25	23	16	70%	47	39	24	62%
Agri-Business Technology	7	7	6	86%	9	9	4	67%	2	2	2	100%
Alternative Energy	5	5	2	40%	5	3	2	67%	8	6	2	33%
Autism Assistant/Behavior Technician	2	2	1	50%	3	3	1	33%	2	2	2	100%
Automotive Technology	4	4	3	75%	5	5	4	80%	49	26	12	46%
Certified Medical Assistant	-	-	-	-	4	4	3	75%	8	8	4	50%
Certified Nurse Assistant	11	11	3	27%	18	18	8	44%	8	8	3	38%
Collision Repair Technology*	3	3	2	67%	7	5	2	40%	4	2	0	0%
Computer & Network Support	11	11	5	45%	17	9	4	44%	60	36	10	28%
Construction	1	1	1	100%	5	5	2	40%	4	4	3	75%
Criminal Justice	-	-	-	-	3	3	2	67%	-	-	-	-
Diesel Technology	3	3	3	100%	6	6	5	83%	77	26	25	96%
Drafting and Design Technology	2	2	2	100%	2	2	0	0%	5	4	1	25%
Health Care Specialist*	2	2	0	0%	-	-	-	-	1	1	1	100%
Health Information Technology*	6	6	4	67%	13	13	8	62%	2	2	1	50%
Management	5	5	5	100%	12	12	6	50%	7	7	6	86%
Nursing	91	91	81	89%	94	94	93	99%	93	93	91	98%
Occupational Therapy Assistant	19	19	15	79%	22	22	17	77%	23	23	21	91%
Paramedical Science	7	7	5	71%	37	31	28	90%	17	16	14	88%
Pharmacy Technician	3	3	1	33%	2	2	0	0%	4	4	3	75%
Transport Training	196	196	190	97%	292	292	282	97%	306	306	299	98%
Veterinary Technology	10	10	10	100%	14	14	14	100%	13	13	13	100%
Wastewater Treatment Technology*	-	-	-	-	1	1	0	0%	-	-	-	-
Total Career & Technical Program Graduates	418	416	358	86%	614	592	512	86%	750	635	537	85%

Accounting

Credential	2015-2016	2016-2017	2017-2018
AAS Accounting	6	12	6
Total Degrees Conferred	6	12	6

2017-2018 Demographics				
Average Age of Graduates 29				
Male Graduates	-			
Female Graduates				
Semester Conferred:				
Summer 2017	-			
Fall 2017	1			
Spring 2018	5			

Number of Graduates That
Attended Each Campus Listed
1
1
3
1
5

Placement

Graduate Follow Up Status	2015-2016	2016-2017	2017-2018
Employed Related	3	8	1
Active Duty Military	-	-	-
Total Related Placement	3 (50%)	8 (67%)	1 (17%)
Employed Non-Related	1	2	1
Continuing Education (2 YR)	-	-	-
Continuing Education (4 YR)	1	-	2
Other	-	1	1
Not Available for Placement	-	-	1
Status Unknown	1	1	-
Total Non-Related Placement	3 (50%)	4 (33%)	5 (83%)

Employers of 2017-2018 Graduates in this field:

- Morningside Church, Inc.

Administrative Assistant

Credentials	2015-2016	2016-2017	2017-2018
AAS Administrative Assistant*	3	1	2
AAS Medical Administrative Assistant*	3	4	2
Total Degrees Conferred	6	5	4
Unduplicated Program Headcount	6	5	4

2017-2018 Demographics				
Average Age of Graduates				
Male Graduates				
Female Graduates				
Semester Conferred:				
Summer 2017	-			
Fall 2017				
Spring 2018	1			

Campus Locations Attended 6 or more credit hours/campus	Number of Graduates That Attended Each Campus Listed
Neosho	4
Online	3
Webb City	1

Placement

Graduate Follow Up Status	2015-2016	2016-2017	2017-2018
Employed Related	4	1	1
Active Duty Military	-	-	-
Total Related Placement	4 (67%)	1 (20%)	1 (25%)
Employed Non-Related	-	1	1
Continuing Education (2 YR)	-	-	-
Continuing Education (4 YR)	-	-	-
Other	1	2	1
Not Available for Placement	-	-	-
Status Unknown	1	1	1
Total Non-Related Placement	2 (33%)	4 (80%)	3 (75%)

Employers of 2017-2018 Graduates in this field:

- Northwest Physicians' Specialty Hospital

Advanced Manufacturing Technology

Credentials	2015-2016	2016-2017	2017-2018
AAS Adv. Manufacturing Tech – Maintenance	5	6	4
AAS Adv. Manufacturing Tech – Robotics	1	5	1
AAS Adv. Manufacturing Tech – Welding	-	1	1
CT Adv. Manufacturing Tech. – Welding (Pipe/Plate)	-	2	8
CT Adv. Manufacturing Tech. – Welding (Pipe/Plate Fab.)	-	-	5
CT Automation/Robotics Technician	-	-	2
CT Electric Arc Welding	6	3	1
CT Industrial Electrical Technician	2	4	-
CT Industrial Maintenance Technician	2	3	5
CT Programmable Logic Controller Tech.	-	1	20
Total Degrees & Certificates Conferred	16	25	47
Unduplicated Program Headcount	16	23	39

2017-2018 Demographics		Campus Locations Attended	Number of Graduates That
Average Age of Graduates	29	6 or more credit hours/campus	Attended Each Campus Listed
Male Graduates	38	Cassville	1
Female Graduates	1	Joplin ATTC	18
Semester Conferred:		Monett*	1
Summer 2017	3	Mt. Vernon*	1
Fall 2017	22	Neosho	23
Spring 2018	22	Online	2

Placement

Graduate Follow Up Status	2015-2016	2016-2017	2017-2018
Employed Related	12	16	24
Active Duty Military	-	-	-
Total Related Placement	12 (75%)	16 (70%)	24 (62%)
Employed Non-Related	1	2	6
Continuing Education (2 YR)	1	1	4
Continuing Education (4 YR)	-	1	
Other	-	1	1
Not Available for Placement	-	-	2
Status Unknown	2	2	2
Total Non-Related Placement	4 (25%)	7 (30%)	15 (38%)

- 4 State Trucks
- 9E Farm Services
- Bagcraft Papercon
- Blue Buffalo
- Carthage Water & Electric Plant
- CESI
- CNC Machine Products, Inc.
- EaglePicher Technologies, LLC
- Jasper Products (2)
- Lozier Corporation (2)

- Marshalltown Company
- Modine Manufacturing
- Refresco Group N.V.
- Ridewell Corporation
- RT Technologies, Inc.
- Schreiber Foods
- Simmons Foods, Inc.
- T.B. Trailer
- Tarsco (2)
- Wilshar Steel Erectors (2)

Agri-Business Technology

Credentials	2015-2016	2016-2017	2017-2018
AAS Agri-Business Technology: Agronomy	-	1	-
AAS Agri-Business Technology: Horticulture	1	-	1
AAS Agri-Business Technology: Livestock Production	6	6	1
AAS Agri-Business Technology: Marketing & Management	-	2	-
Total Degrees Conferred	7	9	2
Unduplicated Program Headcount	7	9	2

2017-2018 Demographics		
Average Age of Graduates	29	
Male Graduates	2	
Female Graduates -		
Semester Conferred:		
Summer 2017	-	
Fall 2017	2	
Spring 2018	-	

Campus Locations Attended Number of Graduates That	
6 or more credit hours/campus	Attended Each Campus Listed
Neosho	2

Placement

Graduate Follow Up Status	2015-2016	2016-2017	2017-2018
Employed Related	6	4	2
Active Duty Military	-	-	-
Total Related Placement	6 (86%)	4 (67%)	2 (100%)
Employed Non-Related	1	3	-
Continuing Education (2 YR)	-	-	-
Continuing Education (4 YR)	-	2	-
Other	-	-	-
Not Available for Placement	-	-	-
Status Unknown	-	-	-
Total Non-Related Placement	1 (14%)	5 (33%)	-

- Longview Mill
- Yang Family Vegetables

Alternative Energy

Credentials	2015-2016	2016-2017	2017-2018
AAS Alternative Energy – Solar	3	1	2
AAS Alternative Energy – Wind	-	2	-
CT Active Solar Technician	2	1	5
CT Wind Energy Technician Certificate	-	1	1
Total Degrees & Certificates Conferred	5	5	8
Unduplicated Program Headcount	5	3	6

2017-2018 Demographics		
Average Age of Graduates	30	
Male Graduates	5	
Female Graduates	1	
Semester Conferred:		
Summer 2017	-	
Fall 2017	1	
Spring 2018	7	

Campus Locations Attended 6 or more credit hours/campus	Number of Graduates That Attended Each Campus Listed
Joplin ATTC	1
Neosho	6
Online	1
Webb City	1

Placement

Graduate Follow Up Status	2015-2016	2016-2017	2017-2018
Employed Related	2	2	2
Active Duty Military	-	-	-
Total Related Placement	2 (40%)	2 (67%)	2 (33%)
Employed Non-Related	2	1	1
Continuing Education (2 YR)	-	-	-
Continuing Education (4 YR)	-	-	1
Other	-	-	1
Not Available for Placement	-	-	-
Status Unknown	1	-	1
Total Non-Related Placement	3 (60%)	1 (33%)	4 (67%)

Employers of 2017-2018 Graduates in this field (indicates more than one graduate employed):

- Sentry Electric

- Sun Solar US

Autism Assistant

Credential	2015-2016	2016-2017	2017-2018
CT Autism Assistant (Behavior Technician)	2	3	2
Total Certificates Conferred	2	3	2

2017-2018 Demographics		
Average Age of Graduates	41	
Male Graduates	-	
Female Graduates 2		
Semester Conferred:		
Summer 2017	-	
Fall 2017 -		
Spring 2018	2	

Campus Locations Attended 6 or more credit hours/campus	Number of Graduates That Attended Each Campus Listed
Neosho	2
Online	2
Webb City	1

Placement

Graduate Follow Up Status	2015-2016	2016-2017	2017-2018
Employed Related	1	1	2
Active Duty Military	-	-	-
Total Related Placement	1 (50%)	1 (33%)	2 (100%)
Employed Non-Related	-	-	-
Continuing Education (2 YR)	-	-	-
Continuing Education (4 YR)	-	1	-
Other	-	-	-
Not Available for Placement	-	-	-
Status Unknown	1	1	-
Total Non-Related Placement	1 (50%)	2 (67%)	-

- Arc of the Ozarks
- Elizabeth Richardson Center

Automotive Technology

Credentials	2015-2016	2016-2017	2017-2018
AAS Automotive Technology	3	1	5
CT Auto Technology*	1	4	3
CT Automotive Technology: Basic Auto Mechanic	-	-	15
CT Automotive Technology: Basic Engines	-	-	25
Total Degrees & Certificates Conferred	4	5	49
Unduplicated Program Headcount	4	5	26

2017-2018 Demographics		
Average Age of Graduates	24	
Male Graduates	24	
Female Graduates	2	
Semester Conferred:		
Summer 2017	1	
Fall 2017	30	
Spring 2018	18	

Campus Locations Attended 6 or more credit hours/campus	Number of Graduates That Attended Each Campus Listed
Cassville	3
Monett*	1
Neosho	26
Online	3

Placement

Graduate Follow Up Status	2015-2016	2016-2017	2017-2018
Employed Related	3	4	12
Active Duty Military	-	-	-
Total Related Placement	3 (75%)	4 (80%)	12 (46%)
Employed Non-Related	-	-	5
Continuing Education (2 YR)	1	-	4
Continuing Education (4 YR)	-	-	-
Other	-	-	2
Not Available for Placement	-	-	1
Status Unknown	-	1	2
Total Non-Related Placement	1 (25%)	1 (20%)	14 (54%)

- AutoZone
- C & H Auto Repair LLC
- Cadillac
- Frank Fletcher Toyota
- Goodyear Tire and Rubber Company
- Gray's Garage

- Jay Hatfield Ford
- Joplin 44 Petro
- Mower Pro Plus
- Murders Automotive Repair Specialists
- Pep Boys

Certified Medical Assistant

Credential	2015-2016	2016-2017	2017-2018
CT Certified Medical Assistant	-	4	8
Total Certificates Conferred	-	4	8

2017-2018 Demographics	
Average Age of Graduates	28
Male Graduates	1
Female Graduates	7
Semester Conferred:	
Summer 2017	-
Fall 2017	-
Spring 2018	8

Campus Locations Attended 6 or more credit hours/campus	Number of Graduates That Attended Each Campus Listed
McDonald County	5
Neosho	2
Online	2
Webb City	5

Placement

Graduate Follow Up Status	2015-2016	2016-2017	2017-2018
Employed Related	-	3	4
Active Duty Military	-	-	-
Total Related Placement	-	3 (75%)	4 (50%)
Employed Non-Related	-	1	3
Continuing Education (2 YR)	-	-	-
Continuing Education (4 YR)	-	-	-
Other	-	-	-
Not Available for Placement	-	-	-
Status Unknown	-	-	1
Total Non-Related Placement	-	1 (25%)	4 (50%)

- Freeman Health System (2)
- Simmons Care Clinic

Certified Nurse Assistant

Credential	2015-2016	2016-2017	2017-2018
CT Certified Nurse Assistant Specialist	11	18	8
Total Certificates Conferred	11	18	8

2017-2018 Demographics		
Average Age of Graduates	18	
Male Graduates	-	
Female Graduates	8	
Semester Conferred:		
Summer 2017	-	
Fall 2017	-	
Spring 2018	8	

Campus Locations Attended	Number of Graduates That
6 or more credit hours/campus	Attended Each Campus Listed
Neosho	8

Placement

Graduate Follow Up Status	2015-2016	2016-2017	2017-2018
Employed Related	3	8	3
Active Duty Military	-	-	-
Total Related Placement	3 (27%)	8 (44%)	3 (38%)
Employed Non-Related	3	3	-
Continuing Education (2 YR)	5	5	3
Continuing Education (4 YR)	-	2	2
Other	-	-	-
Not Available for Placement	-	-	-
Status Unknown	-	-	-
Total Non-Related Placement	8 (73%)	10 (56%)	5 (62%)

- Freeman Health System (2)
- Sunterra Springs

Collision Repair Technology

Credentials	2015-2016	2016-2017	2017-2018
AAS Collision Repair Technology*	2	1	1
CT Collision Repair (I & II)*	1	6	3
Total Degrees & Certificates Conferred	3	7	4
Unduplicated Program Headcount	3	5	2

2017-2018 Demographics		
Average Age of Graduates		
Male Graduates	2	
Female Graduates		
Semester Conferred:		
Summer 2017	-	
Fall 2017	3	
Spring 2018	1	

Campus Locations Attended	Number of Graduates That		
6 or more credit hours/campus	Attended Each Campus Listed		
Neosho	2		

Placement

Graduate Follow Up Status	2015-2016	2016-2017	2017-2018
Employed Related	1	2	-
Active Duty Military	1	-	-
Total Related Placement	2 (67%)	2 (40%)	-
Employed Non-Related	-	-	1
Continuing Education (2 YR)	1	1	-
Continuing Education (4 YR)	-	-	-
Other	-	1	1
Not Available for Placement	-	-	-
Status Unknown	-	1	-
Total Non-Related Placement	1 (33%)	3 (60%)	2 (100%)

Computer & Network Support

Credentials	2015-2016	2016-2017	2017-2018
AAS Computer & Network Support	10	4	6
CT CISCO Networking	1	5	13
CT Information Technology	-	2	15
CT PC Repair	-	6	26
Total Degrees & Certificates Conferred	11	17	60
Unduplicated Program Headcount	11	9	36

2017-2018 Demographics		Campus Locations Attended	Number of Graduates That
Average Age of Graduates	26	6 or more credit hours/campus	Attended Each Campus Listed
Male Graduates	31	Cassville	4
Female Graduates	4	Joplin ATTC	21
Semester Conferred:		Monett*	1
Summer 2017	1	Neosho	33
Fall 2017	15	Online	6
Spring 2018	19	Webb City	5

Placement

Graduate Follow Up Status	2015-2016	2016-2017	2017-2018
Employed Related	4	4	10
Active Duty Military	1	-	-
Total Related Placement	5 (45%)	4 (44%)	10 (28%)
Employed Non-Related	2	2	2
Continuing Education (2 YR)	-	-	13
Continuing Education (4 YR)	1	-	1
Other	1	-	4
Not Available for Placement	-	3	-
Status Unknown	2	-	6
Total Non-Related Placement	6 (55%)	5 (56%)	26 (72%)

- Certified Express, Inc.
- City of Carthage
- Crowder College
- Federal Bureau of Investigation
- Jack Henry & Associates

- Kansas Crossing Casino
- Schreiber Foods
- Southwest Missouri Bank
- The Computer Shoppe
- uBreakiFix

Construction

Credentials	2015-2016	2016-2017	2017-2018
AAS Construction Management	1	2	2
AAS Energy Efficient Building Technology – Construction*	1	-	-
CT Construction Technology	-	3	2
Total Degrees & Certificates Conferred	2	5	4
Unduplicated Program Headcount	2	5	4

2017-2018 Demographics		
Average Age of Graduates 32		
Male Graduates	4	
Female Graduates -		
Semester Conferred:		
Summer 2017	-	
Fall 2017	-	
Spring 2018	4	

Campus Locations Attended	Number of Graduates That
6 or more credit hours/campus	Attended Each Campus Listed
Cassville	1
Neosho	4
Webb City	1

Placement

Graduate Follow Up Status	2015-2016	2016-2017	2017-2018
Employed Related	2	2	3
Active Duty Military	-	-	-
Total Related Placement	2 (100%)	2 (40%)	3 (75%)
Employed Non-Related	-	1	1
Continuing Education (2 YR)	-	1	-
Continuing Education (4 YR)	-	1	-
Other	-	-	-
Not Available for Placement	-	-	-
Status Unknown	-	-	-
Total Non-Related Placement	-	3 (60%)	1 (25%)

- Home Depot
- R. E. Smith Construction
- Shefers Roofing

Criminal Justice

Credentials	2015-2016	2016-2017	2017-2018
AAS Criminal Justice	-	-	-
CT Criminal Justice	-	3	-
Total Degrees & Certificates Conferred	-	3	-
Unduplicated Program Headcount	-	3	-

Placement

Graduate Follow Up Status	2015-2016	2016-2017	2017-2018
Employed Related	-	2	-
Active Duty Military	-	-	-
Total Related Placement	-	67%	-
Employed Non-Related	-	-	-
Continuing Education (2 YR)	-	-	-
Continuing Education (4 YR)	-	-	-
Not Employed – Searching	-	-	-
Not Available for Placement	-	-	-
Status Unknown	-	1	-
Total Non-Related Placement	-	1 (33%)	-

Diesel Technology

Credentials	2015-2016	2016-2017	2017-2018
AAS Diesel Technology	-	-	10
CT Diesel Technology	3	6	9
CT Diesel Technology: Electrical/Electronic I	-	-	15
CT Diesel Technology: Electrical/Electronic II	-	-	12
CT Diesel Technology: Engines I	-	-	16
CT Diesel Technology: Engines II	-	-	15
Total Degrees & Certificates Conferred	3	6	77
Unduplicated Program Headcount	3	6	26

Average Age of Graduates24Male Graduates26Female Graduates-Semester Conferred:-Summer 20171Fall 201741Spring 201835

Campus Locations Attended 6 or more credit hours/campus	Number of Graduates That Attended Each Campus Listed
McDonald County	2
Neosho	26
Online	4
Webb City	3

Placement

Graduate Follow Up Status	2015-2016	2016-2017	2017-2018
Employed Related	3	5	25
Active Duty Military	-	-	-
Total Related Placement	3 (100%)	5 (83%)	25 (96%)
Employed Non-Related	-	1	-
Continuing Education (2 YR)	-	-	1
Continuing Education (4 YR)	-	-	-
Other	-	-	-
Not Available for Placement	-	-	-
Status Unknown	-	-	-
Total Non-Related Placement	-	1 (17%)	1 (4%)

- 4 State Trucks
- Central Power Systems & Services
- Fritz Implement
- Goodman Tire & Auto
- J & B Trucking
- JAY Trucking LLC
- Joplin 44 Petro
- Kevin's Auto Repair
- Lehar's Diesel
- McKee Foods Corporation
- Missouri Department of Transportation

- Missouri State Highway Patrol
- Missouri Walnut LLC
- Peterbilt (3)
- Seneca Auto Auction
- Service Recycling
- Simmons Truck Repair
- Tag Truck Repair
- Time-DC (2)
- TMC Transportation
- Travel Centers of America
- VanDorn Performance

Drafting & Design Technology

Credentials	2015-2016	2016-2017	2017-2018
AAS Drafting & Design Technology	2	2	3
CT Drafting & Design Technology	-	-	2
Total Degrees & Certificates Conferred	2	2	5
Unduplicated Program Headcount	2	2	4

2017-2018 Demographics		
Average Age of Graduates	26	
Male Graduates		
Female Graduates		
Semester Conferred:		
Summer 2017	-	
Fall 2017	1	
Spring 2018	4	

Campus Locations Attended 6 or more credit hours/campus	Number of Graduates That Attended Each Campus Listed
Cassville	1
Joplin ATTC	2
Neosho	4
Online	2
Webb City	2

Placement

Graduate Follow Up Status	2015-2016	2016-2017	2017-2018
Employed Related	2	-	1
Active Duty Military	-	-	-
Total Related Placement	2 (100%)	-	1 (25%)
Employed Non-Related	-	2	1
Continuing Education (2 YR)	-	-	1
Continuing Education (4 YR)	-	-	1
Other	-	-	-
Not Available for Placement	-	-	-
Status Unknown	-	-	-
Total Non-Related Placement	-	2 (100%)	3 (75%)

Employers of 2017-2018 Graduates in this field (indicates more than one graduate employed):

- Ridewell Corporation

Health Care Specialist

Credentials	2015-2016	2016-2017	2017-2018
AAS Health Care Specialist*	2	-	1
Total Degrees & Certificates Conferred	2	-	1

2017-2018 Demographics		
Average Age of Graduates 27		
Male Graduates -		
Female Graduates 1		
Semester Conferred:		
Summer 2017	-	
Fall 2017	1	
Spring 2018	-	

Campus Locations Attended	Number of Graduates That
6 or more credit hours/campus	Attended Each Campus Listed
Cassville	1
Monett*	1
Neosho	1
Online	1

Placement

Graduate Follow Up Status	2015-2016	2016-2017	2017-2018
Employed Related	-	-	1
Active Duty Military	-	-	-
Total Related Placement	-	-	1 (100%)
Employed Non-Related	-	-	-
Continuing Education (2 YR)	-	-	-
Continuing Education (4 YR)	-	-	-
Other	1	-	-
Not Available for Placement	1	-	-
Status Unknown	-	-	-
Total Non-Related Placement	2 (100%)	-	-

Employers of 2017-2018 Graduates in this field (indicates more than one graduate employed):

- Lawrence County Manor

Health Information Technology

Credentials	2015-2016	2016-2017	2017-2018
AAS Health Information Technology*	5	7	1
CT Medical Coding Specialist*	1	6	1
Total Degrees & Certificates Conferred	6	13	2
Unduplicated Program Headcount	6	13	2

2017-2018 Demographics		
Average Age of Graduates	52	
Male Graduates	-	
Female Graduates	2	
Semester Conferred:		
Summer 2017	-	
Fall 2017	2	
Spring 2018	-	

Campus Locations Attended 6 or more credit hours/campus	Number of Graduates That Attended Each Campus Listed
Neosho	2
Nevada	1
Online	2
Webb City	1

Placement

Graduate Follow Up Status	2015-2016	2016-2017	2017-2018
Employed Related	4	8	1
Active Duty Military	-	-	-
Total Related Placement	4 (67%)	8 (62%)	1 (50%)
Employed Non-Related	-	1	-
Continuing Education (2 YR)	-	-	-
Continuing Education (4 YR)	-	1	-
Other	-	1	-
Not Available for Placement	-	-	-
Status Unknown	2	2	1
Total Non-Related Placement	2 (33%)	5 (38%)	1 (50%)

Employers of 2017-2018 Graduates in this field (indicates more than one graduate employed):

- DaVita Dialysis

Management

Credential	2015-2016	2016-2017	2017-2018
AAS Management	5	12	7
Total Degrees Conferred	5	12	7

2017-2018 Demographics		
Average Age of Graduates	32	
Male Graduates	1	
Female Graduates	6	
Semester Conferred:		
Summer 2017	-	
Fall 2017	3	
Spring 2018	4	

Campus Locations Attended	Number of Graduates That
6 or more credit hours/campus	Attended Each Campus Listed
Neosho	4
Nevada	1
Online	5
Webb City	3

Placement

Graduate Follow Up Status	2015-2016	2016-2017	2017-2018
Employed Related	5	6	6
Active Duty Military	-	-	-
Total Related Placement	5 (100%)	6 (50%)	6 (86%)
Employed Non-Related	-	1	1
Continuing Education (2 YR)	-	-	-
Continuing Education (4 YR)	-	2	-
Other	-	-	-
Not Available for Placement	-	2	-
Status Unknown	-	1	-
Total Non-Related Placement	-	6 (50%)	1 (14%)

- Crowder College
- Downstream Casino Resort
- Leziszler Oil Co.
- Outback Steakhouse
- Packers Sanitation Services, Inc.
- Pizza Hut

Nursing

Credential	2015-2016	2016-2017	2017-2018
AS Nursing	91	94	93
Total Degrees Conferred	91	94	93

2017-2018 Demographics		
Average Age of Graduates	30	
Male Graduates	9	
Female Graduates	84	
Semester Conferred:		
Summer 2017	-	
Fall 2017	59	
Spring 2018	34	

Campus Locations Attended 6 or more credit hours/campus	Number of Graduates That Attended Each Campus Listed
Cassville	20
Lamar*	2
McDonald County	18
Monett*	2
Neosho	56
Nevada	12
Online	45
Webb City	19

Placement

Graduate Follow Up Status	2015-2016	2016-2017	2017-2018
Employed Related	81	93	91
Active Duty Military	-	-	-
Total Related Placement	81 (89%)	93 (99%)	91 (98%)
Employed Non-Related	1	1	-
Continuing Education (2 YR)	-	-	-
Continuing Education (4 YR)	2	-	1
Other	-	-	-
Not Available for Placement	2	-	1
Status Unknown	5	-	-
Total Non-Related Placement	10 (11%)	1 (1%)	2 (2%)

- Avalon Hospice
- Bates County Memorial Hospital (3)
- Bothwell Regional Health Center
- Citizens Memorial Hospital
- Cox Health (7)
- Four States Surgery Center
- Freeman Health System (17)
- Integris Health Grove
- Mercy (32)
- Mission Health System
- Missouri Veterans Home
- Missouri Veterans Home

- Mount Vernon Place Care Center
- Nevada Medical Clinic
- Northwest Regional Medical Center (10)
- OCH Health System
- Oxford Health
- Pediatric Associates of Southwest Missouri
- Prater's Pharmacy
- Sarcoxie R-II School District
- Washington Regional Medical Center (3)
- Westwood Health and Rehab, Inc.
- Unknown/Not Disclosed (7)

Occupational Therapy Assistant

Credential	2015-2016	2016-2017	2017-2018
AS Occupational Therapy Assistant	19	22	23
Total Degrees Conferred	19	22	23

2017-2018 Demographics		
Average Age of Graduates	32	
Male Graduates	2	
Female Graduates	21	
Semester Conferred:		
Summer 2017	-	
Fall 2017	23	
Spring 2018	-	

Campus Locations Attended	Number of Graduates That
6 or more credit hours/campus	Attended Each Campus Listed
Cassville	2
McDonald County	2
Neosho	5
Nevada	3
Online	7
Webb City	23

Placement

Graduate Follow Up Status	2015-2016	2016-2017	2017-2018
Employed Related	15	17	21
Active Duty Military	-	-	-
Total Related Placement	15 (79%)	17 (77%)	21 (91%)
Employed Non-Related	-	-	-
Continuing Education (2 YR)	-	-	-
Continuing Education (4 YR)	-	-	1
Other	-	2	-
Not Available for Placement	-	2	-
Status Unknown	4	1	1
Total Non-Related Placement	4 (21%)	5 (23%)	2 (9%)

- Bentonview Park Health & Rehabilitation
- Cassville Health Care & Rehab
- Children's Therapy Team
- Cox Health
- Elite Home Health
- Freeman Health System
- Health South Rehabilitation Hospital
- Imagine Pediatric Therapies (2)
- Incite Rehab
- Kindred Healthcare

- Landmark Hospital
- Mercy (2)
- Nevada Nursing & Rehab
- Outpatient Pediatric
- Reliant Rehabilitation
- Siloam Springs School District
- Skills Unlimited, Inc.
- Spring River Christian Village
- Therapy Management Corporation
- Therapy Spot
- Unknown/Not Disclosed

Paramedical Science

Credentials	2015-2016	2016-2017	2017-2018
AAS Paramedical Science	3	8	2
CT Paramedic	4	29	15
Total Degrees & Certificates Conferred	7	37	17
Unduplicated Program Headcount	7	31	16

2017-2018 Demographics	
Average Age of Graduates	33
Male Graduates	15
Female Graduates	1
Semester Conferred:	
Summer 2017	-
Fall 2017	15
Spring 2018	2

Campus Locations Attended 6 or more credit hours/campus	Number of Graduates That Attended Each Campus Listed
Monett*	1
Neosho	16
Online	11

Placement

Graduate Follow Up Status	2015-2016	2016-2017	2017-2018
Employed Related	5	28	14
Active Duty Military	-	-	-
Total Related Placement	5 (71%)	28 (90%)	14 (88%)
Employed Non-Related	-	1	-
Continuing Education (2 YR)	-	-	-
Continuing Education (4 YR)	-	-	-
Other	-	-	-
Not Available for Placement	-	-	-
Status Unknown	2	2	2
Total Non-Related Placement	2 (29%)	3 (10%)	2 (12%)

- City of Las Vegas
- City of Memphis Fire Department
- Cox Health (2)
- Crowder College
- Integris Health Grove
- Kuwait Ambulance

- Mayes Emergency Service Trust Authority (MESTA)
- NCAD
- Quawpaw Tribe Fire/EMS (2)
- Unknown/Not Disclosed (3)

Pharmacy Technician

Credential	2015-2016	2016-2017	2017-2018
CT Pharmacy Technician	3	2	4
Total Certificates Conferred	3	2	4

2017-2018 Demographics		
Average Age of Graduates	24	
Male Graduates	-	
Female Graduates	4	
Semester Conferred:		
Summer 2017	-	
Fall 2017	-	
Spring 2018	4	

Campus Locations Attended	Number of Graduates That
6 or more credit hours/campus	Attended Each Campus Listed
Cassville	1
Neosho	4
Online	1

Placement

Graduate Follow Up Status	2015-2016	2016-2017	2017-2018
Employed Related	1	-	3
Active Duty Military	-	-	-
Total Related Placement	1 (33%)	-	3 (75%)
Employed Non-Related	1	-	1
Continuing Education (2 YR)	-	-	-
Continuing Education (4 YR)	-	1	-
Other	-	-	-
Not Available for Placement	-	-	-
Status Unknown	1	1	-
Total Non-Related Placement	2 (67%)	2 (100%)	1 (25%)

Employers of 2017-2018 Graduates in this field (indicates more than one graduate employed):

Walgreens Pharmacy

- Walmart Pharmacy (2)

Transport Training

Training	2015-2016	2016-2017	2017-2018
Transport Training	196	292	306
Total Completers	196	292	306

2017-2018 Demographics	
Average Age of Completers	36
Male Completers	271
Female Completers	35
Semester Completed:	
Summer 2017	84
Fall 2017	88
Spring 2018	134

Campus Locations Attended		Number of Graduates That
	6 or more credit hours/campus	Attended Each Campus Listed
	Neosho	306

Placement

Graduate Follow Up Status	2015-2016	2016-2017	2017-2018
Employed Related	190	282	299
Active Duty Military	-	-	-
Total Related Placement	190 (97%)	282 (97%)	299 (98%)
Employed Non-Related	-	1	-
Continuing Education (2 YR)	-	-	-
Continuing Education (4 YR)	-	-	-
Other	3	-	-
Not Available for Placement	-	3	1
Status Unknown	3	6	6
Total Non-Related Placement	6 (3%)	10 (3%)	7 (2%)

- Cardinal Logistics Management Corporation
- Certified Express, Inc. (3)
- Coca-Cola
- Contract Freighters, Inc. (225)
- Crete Carrier Co.
- Dillon Logistics
- Friendly Tire
- Hiland Dairy Foods Company, LLC
- JB Hunt (4)
- K & B Transportation Inc
- Kay Concrete Materials Co.
- Knight Transportation
- Marten Transport, Ltd. (2)
- Melton Truck Lines, Inc. (2)
- Mesilla Valley Transportation
- National Carriers, Inc. (3)
- Navajo Express
- NFI Industries, Inc.
- Northern Refrigerated Transportation, Inc.

- O'Reilly (12)
- Orscheln Farm & Home (2)
- Panther Premium Logistics (2)
- Picou Builders Supply Co.
- Schneider National (10)
- Sigma Alimentos
- Star Fleet Trucking, Inc.
- Stevens Transport, Inc.
- Swift Transportation
- Time-DC
- TMC Transportation
- TransAm Trucking, Inc. (2)
- Transport Corporation of America, Inc. (4)
- Tri-National, Inc. (TNI)
- Tyson (2)
- US Xpress Enterprises
- Werner Enterprises, Inc.
- Western Express, Inc. (3)

Veterinary Technology

Credential	2015-2016	2016-2017	2017-2018
AAS Veterinary Technology	10	14	13
Total Degrees Confer	red 10	14	13

2017-2018 Demographics				
Average Age of Graduates	23			
Male Graduates	-			
Female Graduates	13			
Semester Conferred:				
Summer 2017	-			
Fall 2017	-			
Spring 2018	13			

Number of Graduates That
Attended Each Campus Listed
1
13
4
2

Placement

Graduate Follow Up Status	2015-2016	2016-2017	2017-2018
Employed Related	10	14	13
Active Duty Military	-	-	-
Total Related Placement	10 (100%)	14 (100%)	13 (100%)
Employed Non-Related	-	-	-
Continuing Education (2 YR)	-	-	-
Continuing Education (4 YR)	-	-	-
Other	-	-	-
Not Available for Placement	-	-	-
Status Unknown	-	-	-
Total Non-Related Placement	-	-	-

- employed): All Pets Animal Hospital
- Oak View Animal Clinic
- Banfield Joplin Pet Hospital
- Pinnacle Veterinary Clinic
- Galloway Village Veterinary
- Madison Animal Clinic (2)
- Monett Veterinary Hospital
- New Hope Animal Hospital

- Dianagle Votorinany Clini
- Raintree Veterinary Center
- University of Missouri Veterinary Health Center (2)
- Woodland Animal Hospital

Wastewater Treatment Technology

Credential	2015-2016	2016-2017	2017-2018
CT Wastewater Treatment Technology*	-	1	-
Total Certificates Conferred	-	1	-

Placement

Graduate Follow Up Status	2015-2016	2016-2017	2017-2018
Employed Related	-	-	-
Active Duty Military	-	-	-
Total Related Placement	-	-	-
Employed Non-Related	-	1	-
Continuing Education (2 YR)	-	-	-
Continuing Education (4 YR)	-	-	-
Other	-	-	-
Not Available for Placement	-	-	-
Status Unknown	-	-	-
Total Non-Related Placement	-	1 (100%)	-

2017-2018

Transfer Graduate Follow-Up

Associate of Arts Associate of Arts – Teacher Education Associate of Science, Pre-Engineering Associate of Science, Pre-Engineer – Alternative Energy

Related placement: Continuing Education (4 YR); and Military.

<u>Non-related placement:</u> Continuing Education (2 YR); Continuing Education (Non-College); Employed; Not Available for Placement; Other; and Status Unknown.

	Conferred	Undup. HC	R. Placement	R. Percentage	Conferred	Undup. HC	R. Placement	R. Percentage	Conferred	Undup. HC	R. Placement	R. Percentage
Program		2015	5-2016			201	6-2017			2017	7-2018	
Agriculture	24	22	17	77%	22	19	18	95%	24	24	13	54%
Alternative Energy	1	1	1	100%	2	2	0	0%	2	2	1	50%
Art & Design	-	-	-	-	4	4	3	75%	4	4	2	50%
Biology	4	4	4	100%	1	1	1	100%	5	5	4	80%
Business Administration	55	55	30	55%	74	74	42	57%	61	61	32	52%
Chemistry	2	2	2	100%	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Child Development*	2	2	1	50%	2	2	0	0%	-	-	-	-
Computer Science	3	3	3	100%	2	2	1	50%	1	1	1	100%
Criminal Justice	12	12	4	33%	19	19	9	47%	15	15	11	73%
Environmental Health*	1	1	0	0%	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Fire Science	1	1	0	0%	5	5	0	0%	-	-	-	-
General Studies	298	298	168	56%	294	294	168	57%	291	291	166	57%
Graphic Design	6	6	1	17%	9	9	3	33%	6	6	3	50%
History	2	2	1	50%	-	-	-	-	7	7	4	57%
Journalism & Public Rel.	7	7	4	57%	3	3	0	0%	1	1	1	100%
Mathematics	3	3	1	33%	1	1	1	100%	2	2	2	100%
Photography	2	2	1	50%	3	3	1	33%	1	1	0	0%
Physical Education	-	-	-	-	4	4	2	50%	5	5	4	80%
Physical Sciences/Physics	-	-	-	-	1	1	0	0%	-	-	-	-
Pre-Engineering	14	14	13	93%	9	9	7	78%	4	4	4	100%
Pre-Medicine	-	-	-	-	1	1	1	100%	-	-	-	-
Preschool Teacher/Para.	1	1	0	0%	8	8	2	25%	10	10	2	20%
Pre-Veterinary Medicine	4	4	4	100%	-	-	-	-	1	1	0	0%
Psychology	12	12	9	75%	19	19	11	58%	15	15	10	67%
Social Work	9	9	7	78%	9	9	7	78%	16	16	6	38%
Spanish	2	2	1	50%	5	5	2	40%	-	-	-	-
Teacher Education	48	48	37	77%	50	50	35	70%	58	58	50	86%
Theatre	3	3	2	67%	3	3	1	33%	-	-	-	-
Total Transfer Program Graduates	516	509	308	61%	550	539	309	57%	529	522	312	60%

Agriculture

Credentials	2015-2016	2016-2017	2017-2018
AA Agriculture (General)*	16	1	3
AA Agriculture – Agronomy*	-	5	4
AA Agriculture – Ag Business	6	8	7
AA Agriculture – Ag Education	2	2	2
AA Agriculture – Animal Science	-	4	8
AA Agriculture – Poultry Science	-	2	-
Total Degrees Conferred	24	22	24
Unduplicated Program Headcount	22	19	24

2017-2018 Demographics			
Average Age of Graduates	22		
Male Graduates	8		
Female Graduates	16		
Semester Conferred:			
Summer 2017	3		
Fall 2017	5		
Spring 2018	16		

Campus Locations Attended	Number of Graduates That
6 or more credit hours/campus	Attended Each Campus Listed
Cassville	3
Neosho	24
Online	6
Webb City	1

Placement

Graduate Follow Up Status	2015-2016	2016-2017	2017-2018
Continuing Education (4 YR)	17	18	13
Active Duty Military	-	-	-
Total Related Placement	17 (77%)	18 (95%)	13 (54%)
Employed Related	2	3	-
Employed Non-Related	-	-	6
Continuing Education (2 YR)	1	-	2
Other	-	-	2
Not Available for Placement	-	-	-
Status Unknown	4	1	1
Total Non-Related Placement	5 (23%)	1 (5%)	11 (46%)

2017-2018 Continuing Education (4 YR) Details (indicates more than one graduate enrolled): -

Institution(s) -

- Missouri State University (9)
- Oregon State University
- University of Arkansas (3)

Major(s)

- Agricultural Business (2)
- Agriculture Education (2)
- Animal Science (2)
- Elementary Education
- Environmental Plant & Crop Science (3)
- Horticulture Landscape & Turf
- Poultry Science
- Wildlife Conservation

Alternative Energy

Credential	2015-2016	2016-2017	2017-2018
AA Alternative Energy – Solar	1	2	2
Total Degrees Conferred	1	2	2

2017-2018 Demographics		
Average Age of Graduates 21		
Male Graduates	2	
Female Graduates -		
Semester Conferred:		
Summer 2017	-	
Fall 2017 1		
Spring 2018	1	

Number of Graduates That
Attended Each Campus Listed
1
2
1

Placement

Graduate Follow Up Status	2015-2016	2016-2017	2017-2018
Continuing Education (4 YR)	1	-	1
Active Duty Military	-	-	-
Total Related Placement	1 (100%)	-	1 (50%)
Employed Related	-	1	-
Employed Non-Related	-	1	-
Continuing Education (2 YR)	-	-	1 (50%)
Other	-	-	-
Not Available for Placement	-	-	-
Status Unknown	-	-	-
Total Non-Related Placement	-	2 (100%)	1 (50%)

- Institution
 - o Southeast Missouri State University
- Major
 - Sustainability Energy System Management

Art & Design

Credential	2015-2016	2016-2017	2017-2018
AA Art & Design	-	4	4
Total Degrees Conferred	-	4	4

2017-2018 Demographics			
Average Age of Graduates	26		
Male Graduates	1		
Female Graduates	3		
Semester Conferred:			
Summer 2017	-		
Fall 2017	1		
Spring 2018	3		

Campus Locations Attended	Number of Graduates That
6 or more credit hours/campus	Attended Each Campus Listed
McDonald County	1
Mt. Vernon*	1
Neosho	4
Online	2
Webb City	1

Placement

Graduate Follow Up Status	2015-2016	2016-2017	2017-2018
Continuing Education (4 YR)	-	3	2
Active Duty Military	-	-	-
Total Related Placement	-	3 (75%)	2 (50%)
Employed Related	-	-	-
Employed Non-Related	-	-	1
Continuing Education (2 YR)	-	-	-
Other	-	-	-
Not Available for Placement	-	-	-
Status Unknown	-	1	1
Total Non-Related Placement	-	1 (25%)	2 (50%)

- Institution
 - Missouri Southern State University (2)
- Major(s)
 - o Art Visual
 - o Biology

Biology

Credential	2015-2016	2016-2017	2017-2018
AA Biology	4	1	5
Total Degrees Conferred	4	1	5

2017-2018 Demographics		
Average Age of Graduates	29	
Male Graduates	3	
Female Graduates	2	
Semester Conferred:	-	
Summer 2017	1	
Fall 2017	2	
Spring 2018	2	

Campus Locations Attended 6 or more credit hours/campus	Number of Graduates That Attended Each Campus Listed
Cassville	1
Neosho	5
Online	3
Webb City	1

Placement

Graduate Follow Up Status	2015-2016	2016-2017	2017-2018
Continuing Education (4 YR)	4	1	4
Active Duty Military	-	-	-
Total Related Placement	4 (100%)	1 (100%)	4 (80%)
Employed Related	-	-	-
Employed Non-Related	-	-	-
Continuing Education (2 YR)	-	-	-
Not Employed – Searching	-	-	-
Not Available for Placement	-	-	-
Status Unknown	-	-	1
Total Non-Related Placement	-	-	1 (20%)

2017-2018 Continuing Education (4 YR) Details (indicates more than one graduate enrolled):

- Institution
 - Missouri Southern State University (2)
 - o Missouri State University
 - o University of Missouri Columbia

- Major(s)

- Biology (2)
- Microbiology Technology
- Secondary Education Biology

Business Administration

Credential	2015-2016	2016-2017	2017-2018
AA Business Administration	55	74	61
Total Degrees Conferred	55	74	61

2017-2018 Demographics			
Average Age of Graduates	28		
Male Graduates	24		
Female Graduates	37		
Semester Conferred:			
Summer 2017	7		
Fall 2017	24		
Spring 2018	30		

Campus Locations Attended 6 or more credit hours/campus	Number of Graduates That Attended Each Campus Listed
Cassville	10
McDonald County	3
Monett*	4
Neosho	38
Nevada	2
Online	48
Webb City	16

Placement

Graduate Follow Up Status	2015-2016	2016-2017	2017-2018
Continuing Education (4 YR)	30	42	32
Active Duty Military	-	-	-
Total Related Placement	30 (55%)	42 (57%)	32 (52%)
Employed Related	8	20	16
Employed Non-Related	10	7	3
Continuing Education (2 YR)	-	-	1
Continuing Education (Non-College)	-	-	1
Other	-	-	1
Not Available for Placement	-	1	1
Status Unknown	7	4	6
Total Non-Related Placement	25 (45%)	32 (43%)	29 (48%)

2017-2018 Continuing Education (4 YR) Details (indicates more than one graduate enrolled):

-

- Institution(s)
 - o Dakota Wesleyan University
 - Drury University
 - Hawaii Pacific University
 - o John Brown University
 - Missouri Southern State University (23)
 - Northeastern State University
 - Ottawa University (2)
 - Pittsburg State University (2)

- Major(s)
 - Accounting (5)
 - Business Administration (6)
 - Finance (6)
 - General Studies
 - Health Science
 - International Business (2)
 - Logistics (2)
 - Management (4)
 - Marine Biology
 - Marketing (2)
 - Political Science
 - o Psychology

Child Development

Credential	2015-2016	2016-2017	2017-2018
AA Child Development*	2	2	-
Total Degrees Conferred	2	2	-

Graduate Follow Up Status	2015-2016	2016-2017	2017-2018
Continuing Education (4 YR)	1	-	-
Active Duty Military	-	-	-
Total Related Placement	1 (50%)	-	-
Employed Related	-	2	-
Employed Non-Related	1	-	-
Continuing Education (2 YR)	-	-	-
Other	-	-	-
Not Available for Placement	-	-	-
Status Unknown	-	-	-
Total Non-Related Placement	1 (50%)	2 (100%)	-

Computer Science

Credentials	2015-2016	2016-2017	2017-2018
AA Computer Science	3	1	1
AA Information Science	-	1	-
Total Degrees Conferred	3	2	1

2017-2018 Demographics	
Average Age of Graduates	20
Male Graduates	1
Female Graduates	-
Semester Conferred:	
Summer 2017	-
Fall 2017	-
Spring 2018	1

Campus Locations Attended	Number of Graduates That
6 or more credit hours/campus	Attended Each Campus Listed
Neosho	1
Online	1

Placement

Graduate Follow Up Status	2015-2016	2016-2017	2017-2018
Continuing Education (4 YR)	3	1	1
Active Duty Military	-	-	-
Total Related Placement	3 (100%)	1 (50%)	1 (100%)
Employed Non-Related	-	-	-
Continuing Education (2 YR)	-	-	-
Other	-	-	-
Not Available for Placement	-	1	-
Status Unknown	-	-	-
Total Non-Related Placement	-	1 (50%)	-

- Institution
 - o Missouri State University
- Major
 - o Computer Science

Criminal Justice

Credential	2015-2016	2016-2017	2017-2018
AA Criminal Justice	12	19	15
Total Degrees Conferred	12	19	15

2017-2018 Demographics		Campus
Average Age of Graduates	21	6 or more
Male Graduates	7	Cassville
Female Graduates	8	McDona
Semester Conferred:		Monett*
Summer 2017	1	Neosho
Fall 2017	7	Online
Spring 2018	7	Webb Ci

Campus Locations Attended 6 or more credit hours/campus	Number of Graduates That Attended Each Campus Listed
Cassville	6
McDonald County	1
Monett*	3
Neosho	10
Online	8
Webb City	3

Placement

Graduate Follow Up Status	2015-2016	2016-2017	2017-2018
Continuing Education (4 YR)	4	9	11
Active Duty Military	-	-	-
Total Related Placement	4 (33%)	9 (47%)	11 (73%)
Employed Related	-	2	-
Employed Non-Related	5	5	2
Continuing Education (2 YR)	-	-	-
Other	-	1	-
Not Available for Placement	-	1	-
Status Unknown	3	1	2
Total Non-Related Placement	8 (67%)	10 (53%)	4 (27%)

2017-2018 Continuing Education (4 YR) Details (indicates more than one graduate enrolled):

-

- Institution(s)

- American Public University
- Missouri Southern State University (8)
- Missouri State University
- Pittsburg State University

Major(s)

- o Counter-Terrorism
- Criminal Justice Administration (6)
- Criminology
- Justice Studies
- Psychology (2)

Environmental Health

Credential	2015-2016	2016-2017	2017-2018
AA Environmental Health*	1	-	-
Total Degrees Conferred	1	-	-

Graduate Follow Up Status	2015-2016	2016-2017	2017-2018
Continuing Education (4 YR)	-	-	-
Active Duty Military	-	-	-
Total Related Placement	-	-	-
Employed Related	-	-	-
Employed Non-Related	1	-	-
Continuing Education (2 YR)	-	-	-
Other	-	-	-
Not Available for Placement	-	-	-
Status Unknown	-	-	-
Total Non-Related Placement	1 (100%)	-	-

Fire Science

Credential	2015-2016	2016-2017	2017-2018
AA Fire Science	1	5	-
Total Degrees Conferred	1	5	-

Graduate Follow Up Status	2015-2016	2016-2017	2017-2018
Continuing Education (4 YR)	-	-	-
Active Duty Military	-	-	-
Total Related Placement	-	-	-
Employed Related	-	4	-
Employed Non-Related	-	-	-
Continuing Education (2 YR)	1	-	-
Other	-	-	-
Not Available for Placement	-	1	-
Status Unknown	-	-	-
Total Non-Related Placement	1 (100%)	5 (100%)	-

General Studies

Credential	2015-2016	2016-2017	2017-2018
AA General Studies	298	294	291
Total Degrees Conferred	298	294	291

2017-2018 Demographics				
Average Age of Graduates	25			
Male Graduates	98			
Female Graduates	193			
Semester Conferred:				
Summer 2017 32				
Fall 2017	108			
Spring 2018	151			

Campus Locations Attended 6 or more credit hours/campus	Number of Graduates That Attended Each Campus Listed
Carthage*	4
Cassville	45
Joplin ATTC	1
Lamar*	2
McDonald County	14
Monett*	19
Mt. Vernon*	8
Neosho	168
Nevada	44
Online	166
Webb City	75

Graduate Follow Up Status	2015-2016	2016-2017	2017-2018
Continuing Education (4 YR)	168	168	165
Active Duty Military	-	-	1
Total Related Placement	168 (56%)	168 (57%)	166 (57%)
Employed	57	76	62
Continuing Education (2 YR)	7	14	4
Continuing Education (Non-College)	-	3	1
Other	-	1	4
Not Available for Placement	-	3	7
Status Unknown	66	29	47
Total Non-Related Placement	130 (44%)	126 (43%)	125 (43%)

2017-2018 Continuing Education (4 YR) Details (indicates more than one graduate enrolled):

- Institution(s)

- Arkansas State University
- Auburn University
- o Brandman University
- Central Methodist University
- College of the Ozarks
- Cox College
- Drury University
- East Central University
- o Emporia State University
- o Fontbonne University
- Fort Hays State University
- o Grand Canyon University
- o Keiser University
- o Lindenwood University
- o Martinsburg College
- o Midwestern Baptist Theological Seminary
- o Missouri Southern State University
- o Missouri State University
- Major(s)
 - Agricultural Business
 - Agricultural Education, Communications, & Technology
 - o Agriculture Animal Science
 - o Agriculture
 - Agriculture Natural Resources
 - Applied Arts and Sciences
 - Art Education
 - Art Visual (2)
 - o Bible and Interdisciplinary Studies
 - o Biochemistry
 - o Biology (6)
 - Biology Medical Technology
 - Biology Pre-Professional Medicine (5)
 - Biology Wildlife Conservation Management (2)
 - o Business (5)
 - Business Accounting (2)
 - Business Finance (2)
 - Business Management (3)
 - Business Marketing (6)
 - o Business Small Business Entrepreneurship
 - Business Administration (3)
 - Business Economics
 - Cell Molecular Biology
 - Child and Family Development

- Missouri University of Science & Technology
- Newman University
- Northeastern State University
- o Northwestern Oklahoma State University
- o Oklahoma Baptist University
- Oral Roberts University
- o Ozark Christian College
- o Pittsburg State University
- o Southern Arkansas University
- Southwest Baptist University
- o University of Arkansas
- University of Central Arkansas
- University of Central Missouri
- o University of Louisiana
- University of Missouri Columbia
- University of Missouri Kansas City
- University of North Texas
- o University of Oklahoma
- o Western Governors University
- Education Physical K-12
- Education Secondary (2)
- Electrical Technology
- Elementary Education (6)
- Engineering Civil (2)
- Engineering Industrial Technology
- o English (4)
- o Exercise Science
- Family and Consumer Sciences Education
- General Studies (6)
- o Graphic Communications
- o Health Education
- Health Promotion & Wellness
- Health Science (10)
- Health/Wellness (3)
- History & Government (2)
- o Human Relations
- Human Resource Management (3)
- Information Technology (3)
- o International Studies
- Kinesiology
- Mathematics (2)
- o Music Instrumental
- Nursing (6)
- Philosophy
- Physics

- Communications (7)
- Computer Information Systems
- Computer Science (4)
- Construction Management
- Criminal Justice Administration (2)
- Crisis & Disaster Management
- \circ Dietetics
- o Divinity
- Early Childhood Education (2)
- \circ Education
- o Education Middle School Science

- o Political Science
- Psychology (7)
- Psychology and Counseling
- o Public Administration
- o Public Relations
- Radiologic Technology
- \circ Social Work (10)
- \circ Sociology
- Undeclared (5)
- Unknown/Not disclosed (4)

Graphic Design

Credential	2015-2016	2016-2017	2017-2018
AA Graphic Design	6	9	6
Total Degrees Conferred	6	9	6

2017-2018 Demographics				
Average Age of Graduates 24				
Male Graduates	2			
Female Graduates 4				
Semester Conferred:				
Summer 2017	-			
Fall 2017	-			
Spring 2018	6			

2017-2018 Demographics		Campus Locations Attended	Number of Graduates Th
Average Age of Graduates	24	6 or more credit hours/campus	Attended Each Campus L
Male Graduates	2	Cassville	2
Female Graduates	4	McDonald County	1
Semester Conferred:		Monett*	1
Summer 2017	-	Neosho	6
Fall 2017	-	Online	3
Spring 2018	6	Webb City	4

Placement

Graduate Follow Up Status	2015-2016	2016-2017	2017-2018
Continuing Education (4 YR)	1	3	3
Active Duty Military	-	-	-
Total Related Placement	1 (17%)	3 (33%)	3 (50%)
Employed Related	-	-	-
Employed Non-Related	1	1	1
Continuing Education (2 YR)	-	2	-
Other	-	-	-
Not Available for Placement	-	-	-
Status Unknown	4	3	2
Total Non-Related Placement	5 (83%)	6 (67%)	3 (50%)

- Institution
 - Missouri Southern State University (3)
- Major -
 - Art Visual (3)

History

Credential	2015-2016	2016-2017	2017-2018
AA History	2	-	7
Total Degrees Conferred	2	-	7

2017-2018 Demographics				
Average Age of Graduates 31				
Male Graduates 3				
Female Graduates 4				
Semester Conferred:				
Summer 2017	-			
Fall 2017				
Spring 2018 4				

-2018 Demographics		Campus Locations Attended	Number of Graduates That
age Age of Graduates	31	6 or more credit hours/campus	Attended Each Campus Listed
Graduates	3	Cassville	1
ale Graduates	4	Monett*	1
ester Conferred:		Mt. Vernon*	1
Summer 2017	-	Neosho	3
Fall 2017	3	Online	7
Spring 2018	4	Webb City	2

Placement

Graduate Follow Up Status	2015-2016	2016-2017	2017-2018
Continuing Education (4 YR)	1	-	4
Active Duty Military	-	-	-
Total Related Placement	1 (50%)	-	4 (57%)
Employed Related	-	-	-
Employed Non-Related	1	-	2
Continuing Education (2 YR)	-	-	1
Other	-	-	-
Not Available for Placement	-	-	-
Status Unknown	-	-	-
Total Non-Related Placement	1 (50%)	-	3 (43%)

2017-2018 Continuing Education (4 YR) Details (indicates more than one graduate enrolled):

- Institution(s)

- John Brown University
- Missouri Southern State University
- Missouri State University
- Western Governors University

Major(s) _

- Cybersecurity
- History
- Political Science
- Undeclared

Credential	2015-2016	2016-2017	2017-2018
AA Journalism & Public Relations	7	3	1
Total Degrees Conferred	7	3	1

2017-2018 Demographics		
Average Age of Graduates	20	
Male Graduates	1	
Female Graduates	-	
Semester Conferred:		
Summer 2017	-	
Fall 2017	-	
Spring 2018	1	

Campus Locations Attended 6 or more credit hours/campus	Number of Graduates That Attended Each Campus Listed
Cassville	1
Neosho	1

Placement

Graduate Follow Up Status	2015-2016	2016-2017	2017-2018
Continuing Education (4 YR)	4	-	1
Active Duty Military	-	-	-
Total Related Placement	4 (57%)	-	1 (100%)
Employed Related	1	-	-
Employed Non-Related	2	3	-
Continuing Education (2 YR)	-	-	-
Other	-	-	-
Not Available for Placement	-	-	-
Status Unknown	-	-	-
Total Non-Related Placement	3 (43%)	3 (100%)	-

- Institution
 - Missouri State University
- Major
 - \circ Journalism

Mathematics

Credential	2015-2016	2016-2017	2017-2018
AA Mathematics	3	1	2
Total Degrees Conferre	ed 3	1	2

2017-2018 Demographics		
Average Age of Graduates	21	
Male Graduates	2	
Female Graduates	-	
Semester Conferred:		
Summer 2017	-	
Fall 2017	-	
Spring 2018	2	

Campus Locations Attended 6 or more credit hours/campus	Number of Graduates That Attended Each Campus Listed
Neosho	2
Webb City	1

Placement

Graduate Follow Up Status	2015-2016	2016-2017	2017-2018
Continuing Education (4 YR)	1	1	2
Active Duty Military	-	-	-
Total Related Placement	1 (33%)	1 (100%)	2 (100%)
Employed Related	-	-	-
Employed Non-Related	-	-	-
Continuing Education (2 YR)	-	-	-
Other	-	-	-
Not Available for Placement	-	-	-
Status Unknown	2	-	-
Total Non-Related Placement	2 (67%)	-	-

- Institution(s)
 - o Bocconi University
 - Emporia State University
- Major(s)
 - o Computer Science
 - o Economics, Management, and Computer Science

Photography _____

Credential	2015-2016	2016-2017	2017-2018
AA Photography	2	3	1
Total Degrees Conferred	2	3	1

2017-2018 Demographics		
Average Age of Graduates	21	
Male Graduates	-	
Female Graduates	1	
Semester Conferred:		
Summer 2017	-	
Fall 2017	-	
Spring 2018	1	

Campus Locations Attended	Number of Graduates That
6 or more credit hours/campus	Attended Each Campus Listed
Neosho	1

Graduate Follow Up Status	2015-2016	2016-2017	2017-2018
Continuing Education (4 YR)	1	1	-
Active Duty Military	-	-	-
Total Related Placement	1 (50%)	1 (33%)	-
Employed Related	-	1	-
Employed Non-Related	1	-	-
Continuing Education (2 YR)	-	-	-
Other	-	1	-
Not Available for Placement	-	-	-
Status Unknown	-	-	1
Total Non-Related Placement	1 (50%)	2 (67%)	1 (100%)

Physical Education

Credential	2015-2016	2016-2017	2017-2018
AA Physical Education	-	4	5
Total Degrees Conferred	-	4	5

2017-2018 Demographics		
Average Age of Graduates 2		
Male Graduates	3	
Female Graduates	2	
Semester Conferred:		
Summer 2017	-	
Fall 2017	2	
Spring 2018	3	

Campus Locations Attended	Number of Graduates That
6 or more credit hours/campus	Attended Each Campus Listed
Cassville	1
Neosho	5
Online	4

Placement

Graduate Follow Up Status	2015-2016	2016-2017	2017-2018
Continuing Education (4 YR)	-	2	4
Active Duty Military	-	-	-
Total Related Placement	-	2 (50%)	4 (80%)
Employed Related	-	-	-
Employed Non-Related	-	1	-
Continuing Education (2 YR)	-	-	-
Other	-	-	1
Not Available for Placement	-	-	-
Status Unknown	-	1	-
Total Non-Related Placement	-	2 (50%)	1 (20%)

2017-2018 Continuing Education (4 YR) Details (indicates more than one graduate enrolled):

- Institution(s)

- College of the Ozarks
- Missouri Southern State University (2)
- o Oklahoma Wesleyan University

- Major(s)

- Physical Education (3)
- o Health & Physical Education

Physical Sciences - Physics

Credential	2015-2016	2016-2017	2017-2018
AA Physical Sciences - Physics	-	1	-
Total Degrees Conferred	-	1	-

Graduate Follow Up Status	2015-2016	2016-2017	2017-2018
Continuing Education (4 YR)	-	-	-
Active Duty Military	-	-	-
Total Related Placement	-	-	-
Employed Related	-	-	-
Employed Non-Related	-	-	-
Continuing Education (2 YR)	-	-	-
Other	-	-	-
Not Available for Placement	-	1	-
Status Unknown	-	-	-
Total Non-Related Placement	-	1 (100%)	-

Pre-Engineering

Credentials	2015-2016	2016-2017	2017-2018
AS Pre-Engineering	13	8	4
AS Pre-Engineering – Alternative Energy Option	1	1	-
Total Degrees Conferred	14	9	4
Unduplicated Program Headcount	14	9	4

2017-2018 Demographics			
Average Age of Graduates			
Male Graduates	4		
Female Graduates	-		
Semester Conferred:			
Summer 2017	-		
Fall 2017	-		
Spring 2018	4		

Campus Locations Attended 6 or more credit hours/campus	Number of Graduates That Attended Each Campus Listed
Neosho	4
Webb City	1

Placement

Graduate Follow Up Status	2015-2016	2016-2017	2017-2018
Continuing Education (4 YR)	13	7	4
Active Duty Military	-	-	-
Total Related Placement	13 (93%)	7 (78%)	4 (100%)
Employed Related	-	1	-
Employed Non-Related	-	1	-
Continuing Education (2 YR)	-	-	-
Other	-	-	-
Not Available for Placement	-	-	-
Status Unknown	1	-	-
Total Non-Related Placement	1 (7%)	2 (22%)	-

- Institution(s)
 - Pittsburg State University (2)
 - Missouri University of Science & Technology (2)
- Major(s)
 - Mechanical Engineering Technology (2)
 - Computer Engineering (2)

Pre-Medicine

Credential	2015-2016	2016-2017	2017-2018
AA Pre-Medicine	-	1	-
Total Degrees Conferred	-	1	-

Graduate Follow Up Status	2015-2016	2016-2017	2017-2018
Continuing Education (4 YR)	-	1	-
Active Duty Military	-	-	-
Total Related Placement	-	1 (100%)	-
Employed Related	-	-	-
Employed Non-Related	-	-	-
Continuing Education (2 YR)	-	-	-
Other	-	-	-
Not Available for Placement	-	-	-
Status Unknown	-	-	-
Total Non-Related Placement	-	-	-

Credential	2015-2016	2016-2017	2017-2018
AA Pre-Veterinary Medicine	4	-	1
Total Degrees Conferred	4	-	1

2017-2018 Demographics		
Average Age of Graduates	20	
Male Graduates	-	
Female Graduates	1	
Semester Conferred:		
Summer 2017	-	
Fall 2017	-	
Spring 2018	1	

Campus Locations Attended	Number of Graduates That
6 or more credit hours/campus	Attended Each Campus Listed
Neosho	2

Graduate Follow Up Status	2015-2016	2016-2017	2017-2018
Continuing Education (4 YR)	4	-	-
Active Duty Military	-	-	-
Total Related Placement	4 (100%)	-	-
Employed Related	-	-	-
Employed Non-Related	-	-	1
Continuing Education (2 YR)	-	-	-
Other	-	-	-
Not Available for Placement	-	-	-
Status Unknown	1	-	-
Total Non-Related Placement	-	-	1 (100%)

Preschool Teacher/Paraprofessional

_

Credential	2015-2016	2016-2017	2017-2018
AA Preschool Teacher/Paraprofessional	1	8	10
Total Degrees Conferred	1	8	10

2017-2018 Demographics	
Average Age of Graduates	30
Male Graduates	-
Female Graduates	10
Semester Conferred:	
Summer 2017	1
Fall 2017	3
Spring 2018	6

Campus Locations Attended 6 or more credit hours/campus	Number of Graduates That Attended Each Campus Listed
Carthage*	1
Cassville	4
Monett*	3
Mt. Vernon*	1
Neosho	2
Online	7
Webb City	5

Placement

Graduate Follow Up Status	2015-2016	2016-2017	2017-2018
Continuing Education (4 YR)	-	2	2
Active Duty Military	-	-	-
Total Related Placement	-	2 (25%)	2 (20%)
Employed Related	-	3	2
Employed Non-Related	-	1	3
Continuing Education (2 YR)	-	-	-
Other	-	1	-
Not Available for Placement	-	1	-
Status Unknown	1	-	3
Total Non-Related Placement	1 (100%)	6 (75%)	8 (80%)

2017-2018 Continuing Education (4 YR) Details (indicates more than one graduate enrolled):

- Institution

• Missouri Southern State University (2)

- Major(s)

- o Early Childhood Education
- o Elementary Education

Psychology

Credentials	2015-2016	2016-2017	2017-2018
AA Psychology	12	17	13
AA Psychology – Autism Option	-	2	2
Total Degrees Conferred	12	19	15
Unduplicated Program Headcount	12	19	15

2017-2018 Demographics	
Average Age of Graduates	25
Male Graduates	5
Female Graduates	10
Semester Conferred:	
Summer 2017	-
Fall 2017	10
Spring 2018	5

Campus Locations Attended 6 or more credit hours/campus	Number of Graduates That Attended Each Campus Listed
Cassville	2
Neosho	8
Online	9
Webb City	6

Placement

Graduate Follow Up Status	2015-2016	2016-2017	2017-2018
Continuing Education (4 YR)	9	11	10
Active Duty Military	-	-	-
Total Related Placement	9 (75%)	11 (58%)	10 (67%)
Employed Related	-	2	-
Employed Non-Related	-	2	2
Continuing Education (2 YR)	1	-	-
Other	1	-	-
Not Available for Placement	-	1	1
Status Unknown	1	3	2
Total Non-Related Placement	3 (25%)	8 (42%)	5 (33%)

2017-2018 Continuing Education (4 YR) Details (indicates more than one graduate enrolled):

-

- Institution(s)
 - Ashford University
 - Drury University
 - Missouri Southern State University (6)
 - Missouri State University
 - University of South Florida

Major(s)

- $\circ~$ Criminal Justice Administration
- Education Physical K-12
- Education Studies
 - Health Sciences (2)
 - Psychology (4)
 - $\circ~$ Social Work

Social Work

Credential	2015-2016	2016-2017	2017-2018
AA Social Work	9	9	16
Total Degrees Conferred	9	9	16

2017-2018 Demographics			
Average Age of Graduates 30			
Male Graduates	1		
Female Graduates 15			
Semester Conferred:			
Summer 2017	1		
Fall 2017	5		
Spring 2018	10		

Campus Locations Attended 6 or more credit hours/campus	Number of Graduates That Attended Each Campus Listed
Cassville	3
McDonald County	1
Monett*	1
Neosho	11
Nevada	2
Online	8
Webb City	6

Placement

Graduate Follow Up Status	2015-2016	2016-2017	2017-2018
Continuing Education (4 YR)	7	7	6
Active Duty Military	-	-	-
Total Related Placement	7 (78%)	7 (78%)	6 (38%)
Employed Related	-	-	-
Employed Non-Related	1	1	4
Continuing Education (2 YR)	-	-	-
Other	-	-	-
Not Available for Placement	-	-	-
Status Unknown	1	1	6
Total Non-Related Placement	2 (22%)	2 (22%)	10 (62%)

- Institution(s)
 - Missouri Southern State University (5)
 - Missouri State University
- Major(s)
 - Social Work (5)
 - o Spanish

<u>Spanish</u>

Credential	2015-2016	2016-2017	2017-2018
AA Spanish	2	5	-
Total Degrees Conferred	2	5	-

Graduate Follow Up Status	2015-2016	2016-2017	2017-2018
Continuing Education (4 YR)	1	2	-
Active Duty Military	-	-	-
Total Related Placement	1 (50%)	2 (40%)	-
Employed Related	-	-	-
Employed Non-Related	-	-	-
Continuing Education (2 YR)	-	-	-
Other	-	-	-
Not Available for Placement	-	-	-
Status Unknown	1	3	-
Total Non-Related Placement	1 (50%)	3 (60%)	-

Teacher Education

Credential	2015-2016	2016-2017	2017-2018
AAT Teacher Education	48	50	58
Total Degrees Conferred	48	50	58

2017-2018 Demographics			
Average Age of Graduates	26		
Male Graduates	6		
Female Graduates 52			
Semester Conferred:			
Summer 2017	10		
Fall 2017	18		
Spring 2018	30		

Campus Locations Attended 6 or more credit hours/campus	Number of Graduates That Attended Each Campus Listed
Carthage*	2
Cassville	14
McDonald County	4
Monett*	1
Mt. Vernon*	1
Neosho	30
Nevada	9
Online	39
Webb City	17

Placement

Graduate Follow Up Status	2015-2016	2016-2017	2017-2018
Continuing Education (4 YR)	37	35	50
Active Duty Military	-	-	-
Total Related Placement	37 (77%)	35 (70%)	50 (86%)
Employed Related	2	5	-
Employed Non-Related	1	5	5
Continuing Education (2 YR)	-	1	-
Other	-	-	-
Not Available for Placement	-	-	-
Status Unknown	8	4	3
Total Non-Related Placement	11 (23%)	15 (30%)	8 (14%)

2017-2018 Continuing Education (4 YR) Details (indicates more than one graduate enrolled):

_

- Institution(s)
 - Campbell University
 - Central Methodist University (3)
 - Missouri Southern State University (18)
 - Missouri State University (20)
 - Ottawa University (3)
 - Pittsburg State University
 - o Southern New Hampshire University
 - University of Phoenix
 - Western Governors University (2)

Major(s)

- Accounting
- o Business
- Criminal Justice Administration
- Education Early Childhood Education
- Education Elementary (40)
- Health and Physical Education
- History (2)
- Middle School Mathematics
- Middle School Science
- $\circ~$ Special Education

Theatre

Credential	2015-2016	2016-2017	2017-2018
AA Theatre	3	3	-
Total Degrees Conferred	3	3	-

Graduate Follow Up Status	2015-2016	2016-2017	2017-2018
Continuing Education (4 YR)	2	1	-
Active Duty Military	-	-	-
Total Related Placement	2 (67%)	1 (33%)	-
Employed Related	-	-	-
Employed Non-Related	-	2	-
Continuing Education (2 YR)	-	-	-
Not Employed – Searching	-	-	-
Not Available for Placement	-	-	-
Status Unknown	1	-	-
Total Non-Related Placement	1 (33%)	2 (67%)	-

Related Placement Employer Totals

Employer	2016	2017	2018	2019
32nd Street Surgery Center	-	-	2	-
3M	-	-	1	1
4 States Truck	3	1	1	2
54 Veterinary Clinic	-	-	1	-
9E Farm Services	-	-	-	1
Abilene School District	-	1	-	-
Abilities First	-	-	1	-
ABM Security Services	1	-	-	-
AbuDhabi Police Department	1	-	-	-
AC Equipment	-	-	1	-
Academy Animal Hospital	-	1	-	-
Access Family Care	1	-	-	-
Access Home Health	-	1	-	-
Access Potential Therapy Services	1	-	-	-
Acuren Industrial Services	-	-	1	-
African Grocery Store	-	-	1	
Airway Services	-	-	1	-
A-Lert Construction Services	-	-	1	
All Creatures Animal Hospital	-	-	1	-
All Pets Animal Hospital	-	-		1
Ambulance company (not disclosed)	-	-	-	1
American Central Transport	-	-	1	-
American Vet Supply	-	1	-	
AmeriCorps	-	-	1	
Anderson Animal Hospital	1	-		-
Angus Branch Steakhouse	-	1	-	-
Animal Clinic of Diamond	-	1	1	-
Animal Clinic of the Ozarks	1	-	-	-
Animal Medical Center	-	-	1	-
Arc of the Ozarks	-	-	1	1
Arkansas Paramed Transfer	-	1		-
Arnold Transportation	-	-	2	-
Arvest Bank	-	-	1	-
AT&T	-	-	1	-
Aurora Nursing Center	1	-		-
Autoglass Outlet and Tires	-	1	-	-
AutoZone	-	-	2	1
Avalon Hospice	-	-	1	1
Averitt Express	-	-	2	-
Avillion Wind Services	1	-	-	_
Bagcraft Papercon	-	-	-	1
Bancroft Sons	-	1	-	-
Banfield Pet Hospital	1	-	-	1
Banner Desert Medical Center	-		1	-
		-		
	1	_	1	-
Barone Alzheimer's Care Center Barry County Circuit Clerk's Office	1	-	1	-

Employer	2016	2017	2018	2019
Barton County Health Department and Home Health Agency	-	1	-	-
Bates County Memorial Hospital	-	-	-	3
Bell & Associates	1	-	-	-
Bella Vista Fire Department	-	-	2	-
Benton County Health Department	-	1	-	-
Bentonview Park Health & Rehabilitation	-	-	-	1
Bentonville Fire Department	-	-	1	-
Best Friends Animal Hospital	1	-	-	-
Big Spring Center for Skilled Care	-	-	1	-
Blue Buffalo	-	-	-	1
Bob Moffitt Insurance Agency	-	-	1	-
Bock Construction	1	-	-	-
Bones Transportation		-	1	-
Bradford House Nursing and Rehabilitation	-	-	1	-
Branco Enterprises, Incorporated	-	1	-	-
Bruner's Pharmacy	1		-	-
Building Blocks Learning Center		-	1	_
Busy Bee Farm	-	1	-	_
Butler County EMT	1	-		_
Butterfield Trail Village	-	1	_	_
C & H Auto Repair LLC		-	_	1
Cadillac				1
Canfield Vet	-	1	-	
Cape Fear Valley Medical Center	1	-		
Cardinal Logistics Management Corporation			-	1
Cardinal Scale Manufacturing		1		-
CARE Ambulance	1	-		
Carolina Active Health Chiropractic			1	
Carthage Broadcasting Company		-	1	_
Carthage R-9 School District	-		2	1
Carthage Water & Electric Plant		-	-	1
Cassville Health Care & Rehab				1
Cassville School District	-	-	-	2
Cedar County Memorial Hospital	1	1	2	-
Celadon Group		-	2	_
Center for Health & Wellness		-	1	_
Central Crossing Fire Protection District		-	1	_
Central EMS	1		3	
Central Harnett Hospital	1			
Central Power Systems & Services				1
Cerebral Palsy of Tri-County, Inc.	1			
Certified Express, Incorporated	5	5	1	4
CESI			-	4
Check Into Cash	1			
Cherished Health Care	1	-	-	-
Children's Castle	-	-	-	- 1
Children's Castle Children's Therapy Team		-	- 1	1
Circle A Ranch		- 1		1
	-	T	-	-

Employer	2016	2017	2018	2019
Citizens Memorial Hospital	-	-	-	1
City of Bella Vista (AR)	-	-	1	-
City of Carthage	1	-	2	1
City of Duenweg	-	-	1	-
City of Joplin	5	1	3	1
City of Las Vegas (NV)	-	-	-	1
City of Memphis (TN)	-	-	-	1
City of Monett	1	-	-	-
City of Neosho	1	-	1	-
City of Pittsburg (KS)	-	-	1	-
City of Southwest City	-	-	1	-
City of Tulsa (OK)	-	1	-	-
City of Webb City	2	-	1	-
CL Machine LLC	-	-	1	-
Clark Community Mental Health Center	-	-	1	-
Classic Concrete, LLC	-	-	1	-
Cloquet Area Fire District	1	-	-	-
CNC Machine Products Inc	-	-	-	1
Cobb-Vantress, Inc.	-	-	-	1
Coca-Cola	-	-	-	1
Collom & Carney Clinic	-	1	-	
Communities of Wildwood Ranch	1	-	-	-
Community National Bank	-	-	1	-
Construction Services Group	-	1	-	-
Contract Freighters, Incorporated (CFI)	-	137	195	225
Con-way Truckload, Inc.	60	-		
Core Carrier	-	-	1	-
Cornerstone Animal Hospital	-	1	-	-
Covenant Transport	-	-	1	-
Cox Health	9	11	13	10
CPA Firm of Cory Gayman	-	-	1	-
Crawford County Ambulance	-	-	1	-
Crete Carrier Corporation	-	-	2	1
Crossland Construction Co.	1	-	-	-
Crowder College	1	2	5	5
CRST International	-	-	1	-
Cumberland County EMS	1	-	-	-
Cummins Central Power	1	-	-	-
D & D Sexton, Inc.	3	-	1	-
Dakota Travel Nurse	-	1	-	-
Datafile Technologies	1	-	-	-
DaVita Dialysis	-	-	1	1
Delta Meat & Sausage	1	-	-	-
Dillard's	1	-	1	-
Dillon Logistics		-	-	1
Douglas Companies, Incorporated	-	1	-	-
Downstream Casino Resort	-	-	1	1
			- 1	-

Employer	2016	2017	2018	2019
Ducommun La Barge	-	-	1	-
Duke Energy	-	-	1	-
Dyno Nobel, Inc.	-	-	2	-
Eagle Logistics	1	-	-	-
Eagle-Picher Technologies LLC	-	-	1	1
Economic Security Corporation	1	2	2	2
EFCO Corporation	-	2	1	-
El Dorado Springs R-II	-	-	1	-
Ellett Memorial Hospital	1	-	1	-
Elite Home Health	-	-	-	1
Elizabeth Richardson Center	-	-	-	1
Emergency Medical Services Authority (EMSA)	-	1	2	-
Emergency Pet Center	-	-	1	-
Emporia State University	-	-	-	1
Employed through Adecco (Company not disclosed)	-	1	-	-
Eric Norris State Farm Insurance	-		1	-
Eureka Springs Hospital	1	-	-	-
European Specialist Group, EAMS	1	-	-	-
Exeter R-VI School District		-	1	-
Fair Acres Family YMCA, Incorporated		1	-	-
Faithful Friends Animal Clinic		1	-	-
Falcon Transport		1	-	_
Family Farm/Ranch	1	-	1	_
Federal Bureau of Investigation	-	-	-	1
Federal Protection, Inc	1		-	
FedEx		-	1	-
Fletcher Ford Border Store	-	-	1	-
Fletcher Ford Lincoln	-	1	-	-
Fletcher Honda	-	1	-	-
Flex-O-Lators, Inc.	1	-	1	-
Forsyth Medical Center	-	1	-	-
Fortune Transportation	1	-	-	-
Four States Surgery Center	1	-	-	1
Frank Fletcher Toyota	-	1	-	1
Franklin Products	1	-	-	-
Freedom Bank of Southern Missouri	-	-	1	-
Freeman Health System	27	30	23	23
Fresenius Medical Care	-	1	-	-
Friendly Tire	-	-	-	1
Fritz Implement	-	-	-	1
Galena Assembly of God	-	-	-	1
Galloway Village Veterinary	-	1	1	1
General Mills	-	-	1	-
Gershman Mortgage	-	1	-	-
Goodman Tire & Auto	-	-	-	1
Goody's Department Stores	-		1	-
Goody a Department Stores			-	1
Granby House			4	-

Employer	2016	2017	2018	2019
Grand Lake Villa	-	-	1	-
Grassland's Consultants	-	1	-	-
Gravette Clinic	-	-	1	-
Hometown Pet Care	-	-	1	-
Horshan Township Fire Department	1	-	-	-
Hutchens Construction	1	-	-	-
IDC-USA	-	-	1	
Imagine Pediatrics Therapy	-	1	-	2
Immediate Medical Care	1	-	-	-
Incite rehab	3	-	-	1
Integris	1	1	-	2
Integris Baptist Regional Health Center	3		-	
Gray's Garage	-	-	-	1
Great Plains Coca-Cola	-	-	1	-
Griffith Motor Company	1	-	-	-
Grove EMS	1	-	-	-
Grove Integris	1	1	-	
H.E. Williams, Inc.	1	1	2	
Habitat for Humanity	-	1	-	
Harry S. Truman Coordinating Council	_	-	1	_
Health Facilities Rehab	2	-	-	_
HealthSouth Lakeview Rehabilitation Hospital	-	1	-	1
Heartland Hospital	-	1	-	-
Henderson Litter Service	_	1	-	_
Highlands Health Care Rehabilitation		-	1	_
Hiland Dairy	1	-	-	1
Hispanos Income Tax	-	-	-	1
Hogan Transportation Companies	-	1	1	
Holden Buildings	-	1	-	
Home Depot	-	-	-	1
Home Instead Senior Care	-	1	-	-
Hometown Bank	-	1	-	-
Integrity Home Care	1		-	
Integrity Hospice	1	-	-	
Integrity Realty	1	-	-	
International Dehydrated Foods	1	-	-	-
International Health & Safety Training Center	1	-	-	-
International Institute for Learning	-	-	-	1
Interstate Distributor Co.	-	-	1	-
Iowa 80 Petro Truckstop	1	-	-	-
ITC Service Group	1	-	-	-
J & B Trucking	-	-	-	1
J & J Morgan Farm	1	1	-	-
J & L Underground Construction	-	-	-	1
J & M Farms	-	-	2	-
J & M Pallet	-	1	-	_
J & R Schugel Trucking	_	-	1	_
J. Miller Construction, LLC			1	

Employer	2016	2017	2018	2019
Jack Henry & Associates	1	3	3	1
Jamestown Nursing and Rehab	-	-	1	-
Jarden Industries	-	1	1	-
Jasper County Sheriff's Office	-	-	3	-
Jasper Products	-	-	-	2
Jay Ambulance Services	1	-	-	
Jay Hatifield Ford		1	-	1
JAY Trucking LLC	-	-	-	1
JB Hunt	2	3	5	4
Johnson Controls International PLC (JCI Industries)	1	1	1	-
Joplin 44 Petro		-	-	1
Joplin Access Family Care		1	-	-
Joplin Concrete	-	1	-	
Joplin Health & Rehabilitation Center		-	1	
Joplin Regional Stockyards			1	-
Joplin School District	1	-	1	
Joplin School District	1	-	- 1	-
Justin Brands, Inc.	-	-	1	
K & B Transportation Inc.			-	1
Kansas Crossing Casino		-	-	1
Karisas crossing Casino Kay Concrete Materials Co.		-	-	1
Keller Williams Realty	-	-	- 2	1
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·				-
Kevin's Auto Repair	-	-	-	1
Key Rehabilitation, Incorporated	-	1	1	-
Keystone Quality Transport	-	-	1	-
Kindred Healthcare & Concept Rehab, Inc.	-	-	1	1
Kirbyville Veterinary Clinic	1	-	-	-
Knight Transportation	-	-	-	1
Kuwait Ambulance	-	-	-	1
Lacoba Homes, Incorporated	1	1	-	-
Lafayette House	-	-	1	-
Landmark Hospital	-	1	1	1
Larry Gary Trucking	1	-	-	-
Law Office of Michael Riehn	-	-	-	1
Lawrence County Manor	-	-	-	1
Lawrence Service Company	-	1	-	-
La-Z-Boy	-	-	2	1
Leggett & Platt, Inc.	-	1	2	-
Le-Ru Telephone Company	-	-	1	-
Lehar's Diesel	-	-	-	1
Leziszler Oil Co.	-	-	-	1
LifeTouch	-	-	1	-
Linden's Custom Jewelry Repair & Diamond Cutting	-	-	1	-
London Ambulance Service	3	-	-	-
Longview Mill	-	-	-	1
Lozier Corporation	1	-	-	2
Madison Animal Clinic	1	-	-	2
Main Street Pet Care, Incorporated	-	1	2	-

Employer	2016	2017	2018	2019
Majestic Milling Company	-	-	1	-
Mareth Enterprises	-	1	-	-
Marshalltown Company	-	-	-	1
Marshfield Veterinary Clinic	1	-	-	-
Marten Transport, Ltd.	-	-	-	2
maurices	1	-	-	-
Maverick Transportation	1	-	2	-
Mayes Emergency Service Trust Authority (MESTA)	-	-	-	1
McDonald County Health Department	-	1	-	-
McDonald County Living Center			1	-
McDonald County School District			1	-
McKee Foods Corporation	-		1	1
MedExpress Urgent Care	-	-	1	-
Medicalodges	2		3	_
Medicine Shoppe	1			
Meek Lumber Corporation			1	
Melton Truck Lines, Inc.			1	2
Mercy	19	27	40	34
Meridian Oil & Gas Corporation; Milnot	15	1	- 40	- 54
Meridian On & Gas corporation, Miniot Mesilla Valley Transportation			-	1
METS Ambulance Service	1	-	2	1
MFA Incorporated	1	-	1	-
Midmark Corporation		-	1	-
Midway Veterinary Clinic LLC	-	-	1	-
Midway veterinary clinic LLC Midwest IT Services		-	1	-
Milnot	-	-	1	-
Mission Health System		-	1	- 1
Mission Health System		-	-	
	-	-	1	-
Missouri Department of Conservation	-	-	1	-
Missouri Department of Social Services Missouri Department of Transportation		-	-	1
Missouri Department of Transportation Missouri Northern Arkansas Railroad		-	-	1
		1	-	-
Missouri Rehabilitation Center Missouri Solar Solutions	-	-	1	-
		-	1	- 1
Missouri State Highway Patrol Missouri Sun Solar		- 2		1
Missouri Sun Solar Missouri Veterans Home	- 1	Ζ	-	- 2
	1	-	-	
Missouri Walnut LLC		-	1	1
Mitchell Veterinary Clinic	-	1	-	-
ML Flooring Solution	-	1	-	-
Modine Manufacturing	-	-	-	2
Monett R-I School District		-	2	2
Monett Veterinary Hospital	-	-	-	1
Moore-Few Care Center	1	1	-	-
Morgan Farms	-	-	1	-
Morningside Church, Inc.	-	-	-	1
Mosier Manufacturing	-	1	-	-
Mount Vernon Place Care Center	-	-	-	1

Employer	2016	2017	2018	2019
Mower Pro Plus	-	-	-	1
Murders Automotive Repair Specialists	-	-	-	1
National Carriers, Inc.	-	-	1	3
Navajo Express	-	-	-	1
NCAD	-	-	1	1
Neosho School District	2	1	4	1
Nestlé	1	-	-	1
Netscript, Inc.	-	-	1	-
Nevada Medical Clinic	1	-	-	1
Nevada Nursing & Rehab	-	-	-	1
Nevada Regional Medical Center	4	1	1	-
New Hope Animal Hospital	-	-	-	1
New Horizon Medical	-	-	1	-
New Visions Group Homes, Inc.	-	-	1	-
Newton County Ambulance	3	-	-	-
Newton County Sheriff's Office	-	-	1	-
NFI Interactive Logistics	-	-	1	1
Nick Myers CPA, PC	-	1	-	-
Northeast Technology Center-Afton	-	1	-	-
Northern Refrigerated Transportation, Inc.	-	-	-	1
Northwest Regional Medical Center	-	2	1	10
Northwest Physicians' Specialty Hospital	-	-	-	1
Nursing home (Name not disclosed)	-	-	1	-
Nutra Blend	-	2	1	-
Oak View Animal Clinic	-	-	-	1
OCH Health System	-	-	-	1
OhioHealth	-	-	1	-
Ojeda Consulting Group	-	1	-	-
Old Town Pharmacy	1	-	-	-
Olson Chiropractic	-	-	1	-
Oregon Trail School District	1	-	-	-
O'Reilly Auto Parts	8	7	13	12
Orscheln Farm & Home	-	3	2	2
Orthopedic Specialists of the Four States	-	-	1	-
Outback Steakhouse	-	-	-	1
Outpatient pediatric clinic (Name not disclosed)	-	-	-	1
Oxford Home Health	-	-	-	1
Ozark Veterinary Clinic	1	-	-	-
Ozarks Community Hospital	1	-	-	-
Ozarks Dermatology Specialists	-	-	1	-
Ozarks Dialysis	-	-	1	-
Packers Sanitation Services, Inc.	-	-	-	1
Pain Treatment Centers of America	-	1	-	-
Panther Premium Logistics	-	-	1	2
Parkview Animal Hospital	-	-	1	-
Paschall Truck Lines, Inc.	-	-	1	-
Pathways Community Health	1	-	-	-
Paul Transportation	-		1	_

Employer	2016	2017	2018	2019
Pediatric Associates of Southwest Missouri	-	1	1	1
Penske	-	1	-	-
Peoria Tribe	1	-	-	-
Pep Boys	-	-	-	1
Pepsi	-	1	2	-
Performance Foods	-	1	2	_
Peterbilt	-		-	3
Peterson Farms	-	-	-	1
Phelps County Regional Medical Center	-		1	-
Picou Builders Supply Co.			-	1
Pierce City High School	-	1	-	-
Pinnacle Bank		-	1	
Pinnacle Veterinary Clinic	-	-	-	1
Pizza Hut			_	1
Playstrong Pediatric Therapy		1		
Prairie Grove Health and Rehabilitation		1	1	
Prater's Pharmacy			-	1
Precision Machine & Manufacturing	1	-		-
Premier Surgical Institute	1		-	-
Prime Logistics, Inc.	1	-	- 1	-
Private Yacht (CMO)	-	-	1	-
Produce Exchange	-	- 1	-	-
	-	1		-
QC Holding, Incorporated	-		-	-
Quality Home Care, Inc.	-	-	1	-
Quawpaw Tribe Fire/EMS	-	1	-	2
R&R	-	1	-	-
R.E. Smith Construction	-	-	-	1
Raintree Veterinary Center	-	-	-	1
Randall, Masri & Randall P.C	-	-	1	-
Ravenwood Veterinary Clinic	-	1	-	-
RBB Construction LLC	-	-	1	-
RBX	2	-	-	-
Reed's Automotive	-	-	1	-
Reeves Tire & Auto	1	-	-	-
Refresco Group N.V.	-	-	-	1
Regal Beloit	-	1	1	-
RehabCare	-	1	1	-
Reliant Rehabilitation	-	1	-	1
REMI Holdings	-	1	-	-
Renewed Mental Health, LLC	-	-	1	-
Research Medical Center	1	-	-	-
Restore Therapy Services	-	1	1	-
Ridewell Corporation	-	-	-	1
Roaring River Health & Rehabilitation	1	-	-	-
Rockpile Café	-	-	-	1
RT Technologies, Inc.	-	-	-	1
S & I Farms	1	-	-	-
S.S. Dixon Primary School	-	-	1	-

Employer	2016	2017	2018	2019
SAAF House Spay Neuter Clinic	-	1	-	-
Sam's Shop	1	-	-	-
Sarcoxie Nursing Center	1	-	-	-
Sarcoxie R-II School District	-	-	-	1
Sarratt Therapy Services	1	-	-	-
Schneider National	-	5	8	10
Schreiber Foods	-	1	1	2
Scott Farms	-	1	-	-
Select Specialty Hospital	-	2	-	-
Self-Employed	-	3	2	3
Seneca Auto Auction	-	-	-	1
Senior Care Pharmacy	-	1	-	-
Sentry Electric	-	-	-	1
SERCO, Inc.	1	-	-	-
Serenity of Butler	-	-	1	-
Service Recycling	-	-	-	1
Shefers Roofing	-	-	-	1
Sherwin Williams	-	1	-	-
Shoal Creek Stables	1	-	-	-
Shoe Carnival	-		1	
Sigma Alimentos	-		-	1
Siloam Springs School District	-		-	1
Simmons Care Clinic	-	-	-	1
Simmons Foods, Inc.	1		1	1
Simmons Truck Repair	-		-	1
Skills Unlimited, Inc.	-		-	1
Sonic Drive-In	1	-	-	-
South Central Ambulance Service	1	-	-	_
Southern Refrigerated Transport (SRT)	-	-	2	-
Southwest Missouri Bank	-	1	-	2
Southwest School District	-	-	-	1
Spearfish Emergency Ambulance Service	-	-	1	-
Spring River Christian Village	1	3	-	1
Springdale Public Library	-	-	1	-
St. John's Medical Center	-	-	1	-
St. Lucia Fire Service	-	-	1	-
Star Fleet Trucking, Inc.	-	-	-	1
Standing Ranch	-	-	1	-
State Line Auto Sales & Salvage	-	-	1	-
Step by Step Child Development Center	-	-	1	-
Stevens Transport, Inc.	-	-	-	1
Sturgis Ambulance Services	-		3	
Summit Truck Group	1	-	-	
Sun Solar US	-			1
Sundai USA			1	
Sunterra Springs			1	1
Super Service, LLC			1	
Swift Transportation	-	- 1	-	1
	-	T	-	1

Employer	2016	2017	2018	2019
Sygma	-	1	-	-
T.A. America Corporation	-	-	1	-
T.B. Trailer	-	-	-	1
Tag Truck Repair	-	-	-	1
Talbot Industries	-	-	1	
ТАМКО	-	1	-	_
Taney County Ambulance District	-	-	1	-
Tarsco	-	-	-	2
TBS Therapy Services, Inc.	-	-	1	
The Clorox Company	-	-	-	1
The Computer Shoppe	1	-	1	1
Therapy Management Corporation		1	1	1
Therapy Spot	-	-	-	1
Therapy Zone, Incorporated	-	1	-	-
Thermal Engineering		1		
Thorpe's Appliances			1	
Three Rivers Hospice	2		1	
Tim Mitchell Medical	1	-	-	
Time-DC				3
TMC Transportation	1	5	2	2
Torq'd Performance & Repair		J	1	-
Total Transportation		- 1	-	-
Toyoda Gosei Missouri		1		-
TrailLiner Corporation	-	1	- 2	-
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	-	-		2
TransAm Trucking Transforce	1	-	1	Ζ
		-	1	- 4
Transport Corporation of America, Inc.	-	-	1	4
Trans-System		-	1	-
Travel Centers of America		-	-	1
Traveling Partners		1	-	-
Tri-National, Inc. (TNI) Truman Healthcare & Rehabilitation Center		-	-	1
		-	1	-
Twelveone Group	-	-	-	1
Tyson	1	-	-	4
uBreakiFix	-	-	-	1
US Bank	1	-	-	-
United States Department of Homeland Security		-	-	1
University of Missouri Hospital	-	-	2	-
University of Missouri Veterinary Health Center	1	-	3	2
UPS		1	-	-
Upwork		-	1	-
US Army Corps of Engineers	1	-	-	-
US Army Reserves		-	1	-
US Xpress Enterprises	-	3	3	1
USA Truck	-	1	1	-
V & T Construction, Inc.		-	1	-
VanDorn Performance	-	-	-	1
Vernon County Ambulance District	1	-	-	-

Employer	2016	2017	2018	2019
Vernon County Health Department	1	-	-	-
Verona R-VII School District	1	-	-	-
Veterans Healthcare Of the Ozarks	1	-	-	-
Walgreens	1	-	-	1
Walmart	3	1	2	4
Ward Kraft, Inc.	-	-	1	-
Washington Regional Medical Center	3	1	3	3
Wastewater Treatment Facility (Company not disclosed)	-	1	-	-
Webb City Health & Rehab	1	-	1	-
Webb City Schools	-	1	-	-
Wee Bear Daycare	-	-	1	-
Werner Enterprises, Inc.	-	-	-	1
Western Express, Incorporated	-	3	8	3
Western League LLC	-	-	1	-
Westview Elementary School	-	1	-	-
Westwood Health and Rehab, Inc.	-	-	-	1
Wheaton City Hall	-	-	1	-
Wilkinson Pharmacy	1	-	-	-
Willard Sparks Research Center	-	1	-	-
Willow Animal Hospital	1	-	-	-
Willow Creek Women's Hospital	1	-	-	-
Wilshar Steel Erectors	-	-	-	2
Witte Brothers Exchange	1	-	-	-
Wolf Wellness Center	-	-	2	-
Woodland Animal Hospital	-	-	-	1
Yang Family Vegetables	-	-	-	1
Unknown (Not disclosed)	11	1	-	11
Graduates with two or more employers	3	1	14	7

Four Year College/University	2016	2017	2018	2019
American Public University	-	-	-	1
Arizona State University	-	-	1	-
Arkansas State University	1	1	-	3
Arkansas Tech University	1	-	3	1
Ashford University	2	2	-	1
Auburn University	-	-	-	1
Avila University	1	-	-	-
Bismarck State College	-	1	-	-
Bocconi University (Milano MI, Italy)	-	-	-	1
Brigham Young University	-	1	-	-
Cambridge College	-	-	-	-
Campbell University	-	-	_	1
Central Methodist University	10	4	9	9
Chamberlain College of Nursing	-	1	-	1
Charles University	1	_	-	-
Cleveland University - Kansas City	-	1	-	-
College of the Ozarks	1	1	1	1
Columbia College	-	2	-	-
Columbia Southern University	_	- 1	1	
Cox College	_	-	3	1
Cumberland University	_	_	1	
Drury University	3	2	2	3
East Central University	-	-		1
Evangel University	_	1	1	
Fort Hays State University	_	-	1	
Franklin University	1	_	1	
Freed-Hardeman University	-	1	-	
Graceland University	_	-	-	1
Grand Canyon University	_	1	1	-
Hannibal-LaGrange University	_	1	-	
Harding University	_	1	-	_
Hawaii Pacific University	_	1	_	1
Henderson State University	1	1	_	-
Iowa Wesleyan University	-	1	-	-
John Brown University	2	-	_	
Lindenwood University		-	1	1
Metropolitan State University of Denver	_	1		
MidAmerica Nazarene University		1	_	
Missouri Baptist University		1	1	
Missouri Southern State University	113	145	170	144
Missouri State University	63	74	58	65
Missouri University of Science and Technology	3	9	3	3
Missouri Western State University	5	2	2	
Murray State University	-	۷	1	
	-	-		-
National University	-	-	-	1
Nicholls State University Northeastern State University	-	1	-	

Four Year College/University	2016	2017	2018	2019
Northwest Missouri State University	-	-	3	-
Northwestern Oklahoma State University	-	-	1	-
Oklahoma Baptist University	-	-	1	1
Oklahoma State University	-	1	-	-
Oral Roberts University	-	-	-	1
Ottawa University	1	1	-	7
Ozark Christian College	-	-	2	1
Pittsburg State University	15	17	19	21
Purdue University	1	-	-	-
Research College of Nursing	-	-	1	-
Rockhurst University	-	1	2	-
Rogers State University	-	-	2	-
Saint Louis University	-	1	-	-
Sam Houston State University	-	1	-	-
Savannah College of Art and Design	-	-	1	-
Southeast Missouri State University	_	_	-	1
Southern New Hampshire University	_	_	-	1
Southwest Baptist University	_	1	-	4
Stephens College	2	-	_	
The Evergreen State College	-	1	_	
Universidad Del Turabo (Juncos, Gurabo, Puerto Rico)	_	-	_	1
University of Alabama	_	_	1	-
University of Arkansas	13	14	19	7
University of Central Arkansas	-	-	-	3
University of Central Missouri	2	2	8	3
University of Central Oklahoma	1	1	-	-
University of Hawaii	1	-	_	_
University of Houston		1	_	
University of Louisiana	_	-	1	1
University of Mary Hardin-Baylor	_	_	1	
University of Memphis	_	_		1
University of Minnesota	_	1	_	-
University of Mississippi	_	-	1	_
University of Missouri – Columbia	5	4	1	5
University of Missouri – Kansas City	2	1	1	1
University of New Mexico	-	-	1	-
University of New Orleans	_	_	1	
University of North Carolina	_	1	2	_
University of North Texas	_	-	-	1
University of Oklahoma	_	1	1	1
University of Pennsylvania	1	-	-	-
University of South Alabama		_	2	
University of South Florida				1
University of Texas	2	2		1
University of West Florida	2	1		
Utah State University	1	ــ	-	-
Waldorf University	-	- 1	-	-
Washburn University		±	- 1	-
Western Governors University	5	- 8	9	10
western dovernors oniversity	5	0	9	10

Four Year College/University	2016	2017	2018	2019
Western International University	1	-	-	-
Wichita State University	1	-	-	-
William Woods University	1	-	-	-
Unknown	9	1	-	-
TOTAL TRANSFERS (4 YR)	222	284	293	280

Transfer Major	2016	2017	2018	2019
Agriculture	2	2	2	1
Agriculture - Agronomy	-	-	1	-
Agriculture - Animal Science	3	5	4	3
Agriculture - Business	5	6	1	4
Agriculture - Communications	-	-	1	-
Agriculture - Education	-	2	1	3
Agriculture - Environmental Plant & Crop Science	4	1	4	3
Agriculture - Horticulture & Plant Science	-	1	-	1
Agriculture - Poultry Science	-	1	5	1
Agriculture - Veterinary Sciences	1	-	-	-
Allied Health - Administration/Management	-	2	1	1
Allied Health - Advanced Clinical Practice	1	-	-	-
Allied Health - Dental Hygiene/Pre-Dental Hygiene	1	4	4	1
Allied Health - Diagnostic Imaging	-	-	1	-
Allied Health - Dietetics	-	-	-	2
Allied Health - Emergency Medical Services	-	-	1	-
Allied Health - Informatics	-	1	-	-
Allied Health - Nursing/Pre-Nursing	7	12	25	22
Allied Health - Occupational Therapy/Pre-Occupational Therapy	1	2	-	-
Allied Health - Paramedic		-	1	-
Allied Health - Physical & Occupational Therapy	-	1	1	-
Allied Health - Radiologic Technology	3	1	2	3
Allied Health - Respiratory Therapy	-	-	1	-
Applied Arts & Sciences	-	-	-	1
Art	1	1	1	-
Art - Digital	-	1	-	-
Art - Film & Theatre	-	-	1	-
Art - Fine Arts	1	-	1	-
Art - Music	-	-	-	1
Art - Theatre, Dance, & Acting	-	1	-	-
Art - Visual	-	2	3	5
Automotive - Collision Repair Technology	-	-	-	1
Aviation	-	1	-	-
Biology	6	7	8	10
Biology - Biochemistry	2	-	1	1
Biology - Cell Molecular Biology	1	-	1	1
Biology - Ecology & Marine Conservation	1	1	-	-
Biology - Human Biology	-	1	-	-
Biology - Kinesiology	-	-	-	1
Biology - Marine	-	-	-	1
Biology - Medical Lab Science	-	-	1	-
Biology - Microbiology	-	-	-	1
Biology - Pre-Professional	-	4	-	-
Biology - Pre-Professional Dental	-	-	-	-

Four-Year College & University Transfer Major Totals

Transfer Major	2016	2017	2018	2019
Biology - Pre-Professional Med	-	2	3	5
Biology - Pre-Professional Pharmacy	-	1	1	1
Biology - Pre-Professional Vet/Veterinary Sciences	-	1	2	-
Biology - Wildlife Conservation Management	1	2	5	3
Business	14	7	21	16
Business - Accounting	8	13	14	10
Business - Continuous Process Improvement	-	-	-	1
Business - Economics	1	-	1	2
Business - Entrepreneurship	-	-	1	1
Business - Finance	3	2	7	8
Business - Hospitality Leadership/Management	-	-	2	-
Business - Human Resource Management	3	5	14	7
Business - International	2	3	-	2
Business - Logistics	-	1	3	2
Business - Management/Applied Management	9	13	18	9
Business - Marketing	6	3	8	8
Business - Public Relations and Management	-	-	-	1
Business - Risk Management	-	-	1	-
Business - Workforce Development	1	-	-	-
Chemistry	1	1	-	-
Child and Family Development	1	-	-	1
Communications	2	2	1	7
Communications - Graphic	-	1	1	1
Communications - Interpersonal	-	-	1	-
Communications - Journalism	-	1	-	1
Communications - Mass	4	3	2	-
Communications - Organizational Communication & Dev.	-	-	1	-
Communications - Public Relations	1	-	2	-
Communications - Sciences & Disorders	1	1	-	-
Communications - Speech Language Pathology	2	2	1	-
Computer Information Systems	2	6	5	1
Computer Information Systems - Forensics	1	-	2	1
Computer Science	-	2	-	6
Computer Science - Cybersecurity & Network Operations Security	-	-	-	2
Computer Science - Information Technology	-	2	3	6
Computer Science - Web Development	1	-	-	-
Construction Management	-	1	2	2
Criminal Justice	2	-	3	1
Criminal Justice - Administration	7	7	9	9
Criminal Justice - Corrections	-	1	-	-
Criminal Justice - Counter-Terrorism	-	-	-	1
Criminal Justice - Criminology	-	3	1	2
Criminal Justice - Law Enforcement	1	2	4	3
Crisis and Disaster Management	-	-	1	1
Design - Accessory	-	-	-	-
Design - Graphic	1	2	3	-

Transfer Major	2016	2017	2018	2019
Design - Illustration	1	-	-	-
Design - Interactive/Digital	-	1	-	-
Design - Interior	-	1	1	-
Design - Media and Web	-	-	1	-
Education - Art	1	-	1	1
Education - Biology	1	-	-	-
Education - Chemistry	-	-	1	-
Education - Early Childhood	4	4	3	6
Education - Elementary	29	27	1	48
Education - Elementary Language Arts	2	1	-	-
Education - Elementary Social Studies	7	6	5	-
Education - Elementary Special	7	3	-	-
Education - Elementary TESOL	-	1	-	-
Education - Health	-	-	-	1
Education - Mathematics	-	1	-	-
Education - Middle School	2	-	-	-
Education - Middle School English	1	-	-	-
Education - Middle School Language Arts	1	-	-	-
Education - Middle School Mathematics	1	-	2	1
Education - Middle School Science	1	-	1	2
Education - Middle School Social Sciences	1	-	-	-
Education - Middle School Social Studies	1	-	-	-
Education - Modern Language Certification	-	1	-	-
Education - Physical	4	4	6	7
Education - Secondary	1	-	1	2
Education - Secondary Biology	-	-	-	1
Education - Secondary Business	1	-	1	-
Education - Secondary English/Language Arts	2	4	2	-
Education - Secondary Mathematics	2	1	1	-
Education - Secondary Social & Political Science	1	5	-	-
Education - Secondary Theatre	-	-	1	-
Education - Spanish	1	-	-	-
Education - Special	-	3	3	3
Education - Vocal Music	-	-	1	-
Education/Educational Studies	2	-	28	1
Emergency Management	-	-	-	1
Engineering - Aerospace	-	-	-	-
Engineering - Biological	1	-	-	-
Engineering - Civil	-	1	-	2
Engineering - Computer	-	-	-	2
Engineering - Electrical	1	1	-	1
Engineering - Electronics Technology	1	3	-	-
Engineering - Industrial Technology	-	1	1	2
Engineering - Manufacturing Technology	-	-	-	2
Engineering - Mechanical Technology	1	5	4	2
Engineering - Nuclear	-	-	1	-

Transfer Major	2016	2017	2018	2019
English - Creative Writing	-	-	2	-
English - Literature	-	-	2	-
English/Language Arts	1	2	3	5
Environmental Health Safety	-	1	1	-
Family & Consumer Sciences	1	1	-	1
General Studies/Education	3	7	4	7
Geography	-	1	-	-
Health/Wellness - Athletic Training	-	-	1	-
Health/Wellness - Exercise Movement & Science	4	3	7	1
Health/Wellness - Health Promotion & Wellness	2	7	5	4
Health/Wellness - Health Science	2	3	8	12
Health/Wellness - Sports Management	1	-	1	-
Human Relations	-	-	-	1
Human Services	-	2	-	-
Human Services - Justice Studies	-	1	-	1
Intercultural/International Studies	1	1	1	2
Interdisciplinary Studies	-	-	2	-
Languages - French	-	-	-	-
Languages - German	-	1	-	-
Languages - Spanish	1	1	2	4
Mathematics	2	2	1	2
Mathematics - Computational	-	1	2	-
Natural Resources	-	2	-	1
Occupational Safety & Health	-	-	1	-
Philosophy	-	-	-	1
Physics	-	-	-	1
Political Science	2	4	1	2
Political Science - History	1	1	3	3
Political Science - History & Government	-	-	-	2
Political Science - Pre-Law	1	-	-	-
Political Science - Public Administration	-	-	-	1
Power Plant Technology	-	1	-	-
Psychology	19	24	12	15
Psychology - Applied Behavior Analysis	3	-	1	-
Psychology - Counseling	-	-	-	1
Science	-	-	1	-
Social Studies	-	1	-	-
Social Work	12	11	16	16
Sociology	3	1	-	2
Sustainability Energy System Management	-	-	-	1
Technology - Electrical	-	-	-	1
Technology - Medical	-	-	-	1
Theology - Bible Studies	-	-	-	1
Theology - Divinity	-	-	-	1
Theology - Religious Studies	-	-	-	1
Undeclared	9	10	4	6

Transfer Major	2016	2017	2018	2019
Unknown	13	16	6	5
Graduates with more than one major	8	7	26	27